Hunt, Jody (OAG)

From: Hunt, Jody (OAG)

Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2017 1:32 PM

To: Hankey, Mary Blanche (OAG); Bressack, Leah (ODAG); Crowell, James (ODAG)

Subject: FW: Followup to Recommendations

Attachments: Willard Cover Letter (USMS).pdf; Chief Willard Resume.pdf; Scott Murray
Resume.pd EOIGHEEE Resume February 2017.pd  EEOICHEEE
I '

FYI from Senator Ayotte. . .

From: Kelly Ayotte [mailt I EEENOICHEEE]
Sent: Thursday, February 23,2017 12:42 PM

To: Jody.Hunt@usdoj.gov
Subject: Followup to Recommendations

Dear Jody,

I apologize I accidentally prematurely hit send on my prior email. Please ignore that email as it is incomplete.
Thank you for your important service to the country. I am thrilled to see Jeff serving as Attorney General. 1
wanted to write for your and General Sessions consideration, some recommendations for positions in NH and
for ATF. 1 have three recommendations for your consideration:

(1) US Marshall Manchester Police Chief, Nick Willard
(2) County Attorney Scott Murray

3 [(OXGE ATF Director

First, I want to forward to you the resume of Chief Nick Willard for US Marshall. Nick was a vocal and loyal
supporter to President Trump throughout the campaign, including having President Trump visit his police
department and meet his men and women in uniform during the campaign. He is chief of the largest department
in NH and is a leader on addressing our heroin epidemic. He is also incredibly well respected by law
enforcement and the public in NH. When I was Attorney General, I worked directly with him prosecuting the
only successful death penalty case in NH in 60 years, where we prosecuted a career criminal for murdering a
decorated police officer in the line of duty.

Second, Merrimack County Attorney Scott Murray for US Attorney. I have included his resume. Scott is a
conservative and an experienced and aggressive prosecutor who is very well respected by law enforcement in
NH. He understands our heroin epidemic and knows how to address it. He also understands where our US
Attorneys office could frankly be more aggressive in the enforcement of our laws against child predators and
drug dealers.

Thir (b) (6) who is also a solid conservative. I have also attache

resum understands the importance of enforcing our laws while protecting peoples Second Amendment
rights is someone who I believe could gain approval in the Senate and have support from groups like the

NRA focused on protecting our constitutional rights (b) (6)

2020-002031 - #0001

Document ID: 0.7.5309.5577


mailto:Jody.Hunt@usdoj.gov

(b) (6)

Thank you very much for your consideration. Please don't hesitate to call me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,
Senator Kelly Ayotte
(b) (6)
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Hunt, Jody (OAG)

From: Hunt, Jody (OAG)

Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2017 1:34 PM
To: Hanrahan, Peggi (OAG)

Subject: FW: Followup to Recommendations

JBS may wish to know about this communication. | have forwarded the resumes and recommendation to Mary
Blanche, Leah Bressack, and Jim Crowell. . .

From: Kelly Ayotte [mail - EEEEEENOTCNE
Sent: Thursday, February 23,2017 1:29 PM

To: Hunt, Jody (OAG) <Jody.Hunt@usdoj.gov>
Subject: Re: Followup to Recommendations

Dear Jody,
Thank you very much. Please also let me know if I can help the Attorney General or you in any way.
Best wishes, Kelly

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 23, 2017, at 1:24 PM, Hunt, Jody (OAG) <Jody.Hunt@usdoj.gov> wrote:

Dear Senator Ayotte,

Thank you for the kind note and for the recommendations. | will see to it that the Attorney General is
made aware of this, and | will endeavor to get the resumes (along with your recommendations) into the
right hands for consideration.

It was a pleasure meeting you last week. Let us know if we can do anything to be helpful.

Warmest regards,
Jody

From: Kelly Ayotte [mail N OTON

Sent: Thursday, February 23,2017 12:42 PM
To: Jody.Hunt@usdoj.gov
Subject: Followup to Recommendations

Duplicative Material
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Bressack, Leah (ODAG)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Bressack, Leah (ODAG)
Thursday, February 23, 2017 1:35 PM
Hunt, Jody (OAG)

Re: Followup to Recommendations

Thanks for passing along Jody.

> On Feb 23, 2017, at 1:32 PM, Hunt, Jody (OAG) <johunt@jmd.usdoj.gov> wrote:

>

Document ID: 0.7.5309.6586
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Tucker, Rachael (OAG)

From: Tucker, Rachael (OAG)

Sent: Monday, March 13, 2017 9:35 AM

To: Henry C. Whitaker (OLC

Subject: FW: IDUE BY 10AM, MONDAY, 3/13/2017! (OLA WF 115056) FW: LRM [TM-115-13]
SAP on HR1181 - Veterans 2nd Amendment Protection Act

Attachments: SAP- HR1181 - Vets 2nd Amdt- CIRC DRAFT.DOCX; BILLS-115hr1181ih.pdf; 115056

Control Sheet.DOC; Veterans Second Amendment Protection Act, H.R. 1181.docx

Are you working on this?

From: Flentje, August (CIV)

Sent: Monday, March 13,2017 9:23 AM

To: Francisco, Noel (OSG) <nfrancisco@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Panuccio, Jesse (OASG) <jpanuccio@jmd.usdoj.gov>;
Aminfar, Amin (ODAG) <amaminfar@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Bachman, Bryson (OASG) <bbachman@jmd.usdoj.gov>;
Bylund, Jeremy (OASG) <jbylund@jmd.usdoj.gov>; McHenry, James (OASG) <jmchenry@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Murray,
Brian (OASG) <bmurray@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Murray, Michael (ODAG) <mmurray@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Parker, Rachel
(OASG) <racparker@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Raman, Sujit (ODAG) <sraman@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Tucker, Rachael (OAG)
<ratucker@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Cc: Readler, Chad A. (CIV) <creadler@CIV.USDOJ.GOV>

Subject: FW: IDUE BY 10AM, MONDAY, 3/13/2017! (OLA WF 115056) FW: LRM [TM-115-13] SAP on HR1181 -
Veterans 2nd Amendment Protection Act

Are you guys aware of this
.

From: "Brooks, Roshelle (OLA)"
<Roshelle.Brooks@usdoj.gov>

Date: March 10, 2017 at 5:06:26 PM EST

o hGperarr
ATF <ATFExecSec2@atf.gov>, ATF Intergov Affairs
<IntergovernmentalA ffairs@atf.gov .

(ATF) (b)(6) per ATF (b)(6) per ATF
(ATF) (b)(6) per ATF "Policy, CRT (CRT)"

<CRT.Policy@usdoj.gov>, "Bullock, Bob (A2J])"

<Bob.Bullock@usdoj.gov>, "policy, civil (CIV)"

<civil.policy@usdoj.gov>, "USAEQO-Legislative (USA)"

<USAEO.Legislative [QIOFEESER]. "Brink, David"
(b)(6) per CRM >, "Hendley, Scott"

EENOOTEISM- "L ofton, Betty"
OGRS 'Morales, Michelle"

(b)(6) per CRM > "Opl, Legislation"
OGRS ' VVroblewski, Jonathan"
— O©porcrv
B0 oo
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(b)(6) per NSD =
—
—
— JOO e\
—
I N SD LRM
Mailbox (NSD)" <NSD.LRM.Mailbox@usdoj.gov>,

"Forrester, Nate (OLC)" (b)(6) per OLC ,
"Guarnieri, Matthew (OLC)"

N OIOFCEI . ' K offsky, Danicl L
(OLC) INOICFEACI. "Tutt, Andrew
(OLC) I OIGIIcIXsll. 'V hitaker, Henry C.
(OLC) (b)(6) per OLC >, "Davis, Valorie A

(OLP)" <Valorie.A .Davis@usdoj.gov>, "Matthews, Matrina
(OLP)" <Matrina.Matthews@usdoj.gov>, "White, Cleo
(OLP)" <Cleo.White2@usdoj.gov>

Cc: "Ramer, Sam (OLA)" <Sam.Ramer@usdoj.gov>,
"Cheng, Ivy (OLA)" <Ilvy.Cheng@usdoj.gov>, "Brown,
Hunter D. (OLA)" <Hunter.D.Brown(@usdoj.gov>,
"Barnett, Gary (ODAG)" <Gary.Barnett2@usdoj.gov>,
"Swanson, Matthew L. (ODAG)"
<Matthew.L.Swanson@usdoj.gov>, "Bachman, Bryson
(OASG)" <Bryson.Bachman2(@usdoj.gov>, "Gunn, Currie
(OASG)" <Currie.Gunn@usdoj.gov>, "Parker, Rachel
(OASG)" <Rachel.Parker@usdoj.gov>

Subject: DUE BY 10AM, MONDAY, 3/13/2017! (OLA
WF 115056) FW: LRM [TM-115-13] SAP on HR1181 -
Veterans 2nd Amendment Protection Act

PLEASE PROVIDE
COMMENTS TO
IVY CHENG/OLA,
BY NO LATER
THAN 10am,
MONDAY,
3/13/2017.
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From: Messenger, Thad T. EOP/OMB

[mailt
Sent: Friday, March 10, 2017 4:04 PM
To:'DEFENS SOOI R
'HHS' <Itm@hbhs.gov>; 'DHS'
(b)(6) per DHS >:'JUSTICE'

<justice.Irm@usdoj.gov>; 'VA IICICTEN N>

Cc: Sandy, Mark S. EOP/OMB

I GG AR D1-OMB-NSP-NSD-
(G (G perOoMB  olME
OMB-NSP-NSD-OP
B O verstreet, Tyler J. EOP/OMB

I OIOF IR A vgust, Lisa L.
EOP/OM  NGIONEASIER: Tatham,
Steph J. EOP/OM | OIOFEAT N
Moncada, Kirsten J. EOP/OMB

I OO TV ; N cuman, Melissa K.
EOP/OM N OOEE R - DL
OVP-LR  EOIOFEASIEN ; DL-WHO-
WHGC-LR  NCIOTEEEE; Nusraty, Tim
H. EOP/OM | OIOFEAeI R > Vacth,
Matt J. EOP/OM R OIOTERe R
Menard, Barbara A. EOP/OMB

I OO YV ~; Messenger, Thad T.
EOP/OMB < | OIOF AR
Anderson, Jessica C. EOP/OMB

Subject: LRM [TM-115-13] SAP on HR1181 - Veterans
2nd Amendment Protection Act

DEADLINE: 12:00 Noon, Monday, March 13,2017

LRM ID: TM-115-13

EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT

OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET

LEGISLATIVE REFERRAL MEMORANDUM

Friday, March 10, 2017

2020-002031 - #0007
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TO: Legislative Liaison Officer - See Distribution

FROM: Menard, Barbara (for) Assistant Director for Legislative
Reference

OMB CONTACT: Thad Messenger

E-Mail (b)(6) per OMB
PHONE [QIGEEIE

SUBJECT: LRM [TM-115-13] OMB Statement of Administration
Policy on HR1181 Veterans 2nd Amendment Protection Act

COMMENTS: Attached for your review, please find our draft SAP
on H.R. 1181, the Veterans 2nd Amendment Protection Act. For
your convenience, we also attach a copy of the bill text.

The bill was approved by the House Veterans Affairs Committee
this week, and is expected to be considered on the House floor
next week. This deadline is firm, and no extensions will be

granted.

In accordance with OMB Circular A-19, OMB requests the views
of your agency on the above subject before advising on its
relationship to the program of the President. By the deadline
above, please reply by e-mail or telephone, using the OMB
Contact information above. Please also advise us if this item will
affect direct spending or receipts for the purposes of the Statutory
Pay-as-You-Go Act of 2010.

Thank you.

2020-002031 - #0008
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2
SEC. 2. CONDITIONS FOR TREATMENT OF CERTAIN PER-

[E—

SONS AS ADJUDICATED MENTALLY INCOM-
PETENT FOR CERTAIN PURPOSES.

(a) IN GENERAL. Chapter 55 of title 38, United
States Code, is amended by inserting after section 5501A
the following new section:

“§ 5501B. Conditions for treatment of certain persons

as adjudicated mentally incompetent for

O© o0 9 N L B~ W

certain purposes

[S—
)

“Notwithstanding any determination made by the

[—
[E—

Secretary under section 5501A of this title, in any case

p—
[\

arising out of the administration by the Secretary of laws

[S—
(98]

and benefits under this title, a person who is mentally in-

[E—
N

capacitated, deemed mentally incompetent, or experi-

p—
W

encing an extended loss of consciousness shall not be con-

[S—
@)

sidered adjudicated as a mental defective under subsection

[S—
~

(d)(4) or (g)(4) of section 922 of title 18 without the order

p—
oo

or finding of a judge, magistrate, or other judicial author-

p—
N\

ity of competent jurisdiction that such person is a danger

\®]
e}

to himself or herself or others.”.

(\)
p—

(b) CLERICAL AMENDMENT. The table of sections

[\
[\

at the beginning of chapter 55 of such title is amended

[\
(%)

by inserting after the item relating to section 5501A the

&)
~

following new item:

«HR 1181 IH
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“5501B. Conditions for treatment of certain persons as adjudicated mentally in
competent for certain purposes.”.

O

«HR 1181 IH
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Terwilliger, Zachary (ODAG)

From: Terwilliger, Zachary (ODAG)

Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2017 6:32 PM

To: Swanson, Matthew L. (ODAG); Cutrona, Danielle (OAG); Rybicki, David (OAG)

Cc: Hunt, Jody (OAG); Crowell, James (ODAG)

Subject: FW: (OLA WF 115056) FW: LRM [TM-115-13] SAP on HR1181 - Veterans 2nd
Amendment Protection Act

Attachments: BILLS-115hr1181ih.pdf; DOJ Comments on H.R. 1181 (Veterans 2nd Am. Protection
Act).docx

Importance: High

Matt,

Thank you for sending our way. | know we are on deadline
e

I Danielle or David, can you take a look at the 2 page comment document? | know this came up while the
Attorney General was on the hilland want to ensure we are executing as he would see fit.

Thanks,
Zach

From: Swanson, Matthew L. (ODAG)

Sent: Tuesday, March 14,2017 2:12 PM

To: Terwilliger, Zachary (ODAG) <zterwilliger@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Michalic, Mark (ODAG) <mmichalic@jmd.usdoj.gov>;
Murray, Michael (ODAG) <mmurray@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Sheehan, Matthew (ODAG) <msheehan@jmd.usdoj.gov>;
Aminfar, Amin (ODAG) <amaminfar@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Lan, Iris (ODAG) <irlan@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Cc: Barnett, Gary (ODAG) <gbarnett@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Subject: FW: (OLA WF 115056) FW: LRM [TM-115-13] SAP on HR1181 - Veterans 2nd Amendment Protection Act
Importance: High

Hello all,

ATF, OLP, CIV, and FBI had comments on the Veterans Second Amendment Protection Act. See lvy’s email below for
a detailed description of what has happened so far relating to this bill. OMB requested our comments ASAP today,
and no later than COB. Let me know if | can be of assistance.

Best,
Matt

From: Cheng, lvy (OLA)

Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2017 1:46 PM

To: Swanson, Matthew L. (ODAG) <mswanson@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Cc: Barnett, Gary (ODAG) <gbarnett@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Bachman, Bryson (OASG) <bbachman@jmd.usdoj.gov>;
Parker, Rachel (OASG) <racparker@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Ramer, Sam (OLA) <sramer@jmd.usdoj.gov>; May, M. Benjamin
(OLA) <mbemay@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Wilson, Karen L (OLA) <kwilson@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Beechum, Venessa M. (OLA)
<Venessa.M.Beechum2 @jmd.usdoj.gov>

Subject: RE: (OLA WF 115056) FW: LRM [TM-115-13] SAP on HR1181 - Veterans 2nd Amendment Protection Act
Importance: High
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ODAG:

Attached please find comments from ATF, OLP, CIV, and FBl on H.R. 1181, the “Veterans Second Amendment

Protection Act.” The bill was circulated together with a draft SA
e

and
OMB was advised that DOJ’s substantive comments on the bill itself were forthcoming. OMB stressed this morning
that policy officials need the substantive comments soon in order to properly weigh the draft SAP, and has indicated
that it needs DOJ comments ASAP today, and no later than COB.

To that extent, please advise as soon as possible whether these views are cleared to provide to OMB, or if you have
any edits/concerns. ATF comments serve as the baseline text of this document, but OLP, CIV, and FBI have reviewed
and agree with many of ATF’s points and | have indicated with comment bubbles throughout the document where
that is the case or they have added to ATF’s language.

CRT, ATJ, CRM, NSD and OLC also reviewed the bill and had no comment. EOUSA did not respond.

Thank you,
vy

From: Brooks, Roshelle (OLA)

Sent: Friday, March 10, 2017 5:06 PM

T OGN, /A TF <ATFExecSec2 @atf.gov>; ATF Intergov Affairs
<IntergovernmentalAffairs@atf.gov (ATF) <Larysa.A.Simms@usdoj.gov (ATF)
B OIGTEZIEE; Policy, CRT (CRT) <CRT.Policy@crt.usdoj.gov>; Bullock, Bob (A2J)
<bbullock@jmd.usdoj.gov>; policy, civil (CIV) <cpolicy@CIV.USDOJ.GOV>; USAEO-Legislative (USA)
<USAEQ.Legislative@usdoj.gov>; Brink, Davi [QIOFEEERY @CRM.USDOJ.GOV>; Hendley, Scott

IQIGEEER @CRM.USDOJ.GOV>; Lofton, Bett [QIGIEEERNY @CRM.USDOJ.GOV>; Morales, Michelle
HOIGTIRES I @CRM.USDOJ.GOV>; Opl, Legislatio [HIGFETERNI@CRM.USDOJ.GOV>; Wroblewski, Jonathan

ENOIOTEXEIVE @ CRM.USDOJ.GOV
| (®perNsD______|
I NSD LRM Mailbox (NSD)
<Ex_NSDLrmMailbox@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Forrester, Nate (OLC NOIGTEXIXE>; Guarnieri, Matthew
(OL Koffsky, Daniel L (OLC IEEGOIOINCIXCNEN>; Tutt, Andrew (OLC)
BEEOIGIEXeIXall > Whitaker, Henry C. (OLC b)(6) per OLC ; Davis, Valorie A (OLP)
<vadavis@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Matthews, Matrina (OLP) <mmatthews@jmd.usdoj.gov>; White, Cleo (OLP)
<clwhite@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Cc: Ramer, Sam (OLA) <sramer@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Cheng, lvy (OLA) <ICheng@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Brown, Hunter D.
(OLA) <hbrown@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Barnett, Gary (ODAG) <gbarnett@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Swanson, Matthew L. (ODAG)
<mswanson@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Bachman, Bryson (OASG) <bbachman@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Gunn, Currie (OASG)
<cgunn@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Parker, Rachel (OASG) <racparker@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Subject: |DUE BY 10AM, MONDAY, 3/13/2017! (OLA WF 115056) FW: LRM [TM-115-13] SAP on HR1181 - Veterans
2nd Amendment Protection Act

Importance: High

Duplicative Material
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N (YO - Does that make sense?

Feel free to tell me otherwise, | have not been through this process too many times.

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

Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2017 7:18 PM

To: Cutrona, Danielle (OAG)

Subject: RE: (OLA WF 115056) FW: LRM [TM-115-13] SAP on HR1181 - Veterans 2nd

Amendment Protection Act

| think the points are valid
Y 2 | e to

discuss.

From: Cutrona, Danielle (OAG)

Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2017 6:40 PM

To: Tucker, Rachael (OAG) <ratucker@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Subject: FW: (OLA WF 115056) FW: LRM [TM-115-13] SAP on HR1181 - Veterans 2nd Amendment Protection Act
Importance: High

Did you ever work on this when we dealt with it in the Senate?

From: Terwilliger, Zachary (ODAG)

Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2017 6:32 PM

To: Swanson, Matthew L. (ODAG) <mswanson@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Cutrona, Danielle (OAG)
<dcutrona@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Rybicki, David (OAG) <drybicki@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Cc: Hunt, Jody (OAG) <johunt@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Crowell, James (ODAG) <jcrowell@jmd.usdoj.gov>

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

Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2017 11:09 PM

To: Tucker, Rachael (OAG)

Cc: Cutrona, Danielle (OAG); Swanson, Matthew L. (ODAG)

Subject: Revised comments

Attachments: DOJ Comments on H.R. 1181 (Veterans 2nd Am. Protection Act)_Edits.docx
Rachael,

What do you think about the comments as revised in tracked changes?
Thanks very much,

Zach

Zachary Terwilliger

Associate Deputy Attorney General
Office of the Deputy Attorney General
Zachary.Terwilliger2 @usdoj.gov
(202) 307-1045 (Desk)

EENOIGEE (Vobile)
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Tucker, Rachael (OAG)

From: Tucker, Rachael (OAG)

Sent: Thursday, March 16, 2017 7:05 AM

To:

Attachments: DOJ Comments on H.R. 1181 (Veterans 2nd Am. Protection Act)_Edits.docx;
ATTO00001.txt
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ratucker@jmd.usdoj.gov

From: ratucker@jmd.usdoj.gov

Sent: Thursday, March 16, 2017 7:42 AM

To: Cutrona, Danielle (OAG)

Subject: Fwd: Revised comments

Attachments: DOJ Comments on H.R. 1181 (Veterans 2nd Am. Protection Act)_Edits.docx;

ATTO00001.htm

(b) (5)

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Terwilliger, Zachary (ODAG)" <zterwilliger@jmd.usdoj.gov>
Date: March 15, 2017 at 11:08:32 PM EDT
To: "Tucker, Rachael (OAG)" <ratucker@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Cc: "Cutrona, Danielle (OAG)" <dcutrona@jmd.usdoj.gov>, "Swanson, Matthew L. (ODAG)"
<mswanson@jmd.usdoj.gov>
Subject: Revised comments

Duplicative Material

2020-002031 - #0029

Document ID: 0.7.5309.9106


mailto:mswanson@jmd.usdoj.gov
mailto:dcutrona@jmd.usdoj.gov
mailto:ratucker@jmd.usdoj.gov
mailto:zterwilliger@jmd.usdoj.gov
mailto:ratucker@jmd.usdoj.gov

Tucker, Rachael (OAG)

From: Tucker, Rachael (OAG)

Sent: Friday, March 17, 2017 7:48 AM

To: Barnett, Gary (ODAG)

Subject: Fwd: Revised comments

Attachments: DOJ Comments on H.R. 1181 (Veterans 2nd Am. Protection Act)_Edits.docx;

ATTO00001.htm

From Zach- do you mind taking a loo N OO I

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

2020-002031 - #0030

Document ID: 0.7.5309.9108


https://jmd.usdoj.gov
mailto:a@jmd.usdoj.gov
mailto:ratucker@jmd.usdoj.gov
mailto:zterwilliger@jmd.usdoj.gov

Barnett, Gary (ODAG)

From: Barnett, Gary (ODAG)

Sent: Friday, March 17, 2017 11:27 AM

To: Tucker, Rachael (OAG)

Subject: RE: Revised comments

Attachments: DOJ Comments on H.R. 1181 (Veterans 2nd Am. Protection Act)_Edits.docx

Hope it’s helpful. Let me know if you want to chat about it.

From: Tucker, Rachael (OAG)

Sent: Friday, March 17,2017 7:48 AM

To: Barnett, Gary (ODAG) <gbarnett@jmd.usdoj.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Revised comments

Duplicative Material
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Tucker, Rachael (OAG)

From: Tucker, Rachael (OAG)

Sent: Friday, March 17, 2017 5:06 PM

To: Terwilliger, Zachary (ODAG)

Cc: Cutrona, Danielle (OAG); Swanson, Matthew L. (ODAG); Barnett, Gary (ODAG)

Subject: RE: Revised comments

Attachments: DOJ Comments on H.R. 1181 (Veterans 2nd Am. Protection Act)_Edits RT 5.04p
3.17.docx

Adding Gary and attaching edits from him that I’ve reviewed. This is going in a better direction. Thoughts on his
comments/edits?

From: Terwilliger, Zachary (ODAG)

Sent: Wednesday, March 15,2017 11:09 PM

To: Tucker, Rachael (OAG) <ratucker@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Cc: Cutrona, Danielle (OAG) <dcutrona@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Swanson, Matthew L. (ODAG)
<mswanson@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Subject: Revised comments

Duplicative Material
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Terwilliger, Zachary (ODAG)

From: Terwilliger, Zachary (ODAG)

Sent: Friday, March 17, 2017 7:08 PM

To: Tucker, Rachael (OAG); Swanson, Matthew L. (ODAG)

Cc: Barnett, Gary (ODAG); Cutrona, Danielle (OAG)

Subject: FW: Revised comments

Attachments: DOJ Comments on H.R. 1181 (Veterans 2nd Am. Protection Act)_Edits RT 5.04p
3.17.docx

Rachael,

| was trying to run this down. Were you good with Gary’s changes? | wanted to make sure OAG was comfortable
with the attached so we could clear and | was under the impression this was cleared, but Gary seemed to indicate
otherwise.

Thanks for any update so we can get this out,

Zach

From: Swanson, Matthew L. (ODAG)

Sent: Friday, March 17,2017 6:06 PM

To: Terwilliger, Zachary (ODAG) <zterwilliger@jmd.usdoj.gov>
Cc: Barnett, Gary (ODAG) <gbarnett@jmd.usdoj.gov>
Subject: FW: Revised comments

Hi Zach,

I’m sure you’ve had a busy week, but could you let Gary and me know when you have a chance to review the edits
Gary made to the attached doc? It would be much appreciated.

Enjoy your weekend,
Matt

From: Tucker, Rachael (OAG)

Sent: Friday, March 17,2017 5:06 PM

To: Terwilliger, Zachary (ODAG) <zterwilliger@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Cc: Cutrona, Danielle (OAG) <dcutrona@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Swanson, Matthew L. (ODAG)
<mswanson@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Barnett, Gary (ODAG) <gbarnett@jmd.usdoj.gov>
Subject: RE: Revised comments

Duplicative Material
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Tucker, Rachael (OAG)

From: Tucker, Rachael (OAG)

Sent: Friday, March 17, 2017 7:17 PM

To: Barnett, Gary (ODAG); danielle.cutrona@usdoj.gov

Subject: Fwd: Revised comments

Attachments: DOJ Comments on H.R. 1181 (Veterans 2nd Am. Protection Act)_Edits RT 5.04p

3.17.docx; ATT00001.htm

These are not substantial edits.

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Terwilliger, Zachary (ODAG)" <zterwilliger@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Date: March 17, 2017 at 7:16:12 PM EDT

To: "Thiemann, Robyn (OLP)" <rthiemann@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Cc: "Barnett, Gary (ODAG)" <gbarnett@jmd.usdoj.gov>, "Cutrona, Danielle (OAG)"
<danielle.cutrona@usdoj.gov>, "Swanson, Matthew L. (ODAG)" <mswanson@jmd.usdoj.gov>,
"Tucker, Rachael (OAG)" <ratucker @jmd.usdoj.gov>

Subject: FW: Revised comments

Robyn,

This has gone through ODAG and OAG and substantial edits were reques e
I However, we need your expertise on the edits made to ensure th
I

|

Can you lend your expertise?

Thank you very much,
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

Sent: Sunday, March 19, 2017 4:47 PM

To: danielle.cutrona@usdoj.gov; Tucker, Rachael (OAG)

Subject: Fwd: (OLA WF 115056) FW: LRM [TM-115-13] SAP on HR1181 - Veterans 2nd
Amendment Protection Act

Attachments: DOJ Comments on H.R. 1181 (Veterans 2nd Am. Protection Act)_Edits RT 5.04p 3.17

RT edits.docx; ATTO0001.htm

FYL.

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Thiemann, Robyn (OLP)" <rthiemann@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Date: March 19, 2017 at 4:21:44 PM EDT

To: "Terwilliger, Zachary (ODAG)" <zterwilliger@jmd.usdoj.gov>, "Lan, Iris (ODAG)"
<irlan@jmd.usdoj.gov>, "Swanson, Matthew L. (ODAG)" <mswanson@jmd.usdoj.gov>
Cc: "Barnett, Gary (ODAG)" <gbarnett@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Subject: RE: (OLA WF 115056) FW: LRM [TM-115-13] SAP on HR1181 - Veterans 2nd
Amendment Protection Act

Team
Please see attached. | explained everything | did in comment bubbles, highlighted in yellow.

Don’t hesitate to let me know if you have any questions.
RT

PS Taking my computer with me, so can work on this later if needed.

From: Terwilliger, Zachary (ODAG)

Sent: Sunday, March 19, 2017 4:09 PM

To: Lan, Iris (ODAG) <irlan@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Swanson, Matthew L. (ODAG)
<mswanson@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Cc: Barnett, Gary (ODAG) <gbarnett@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Thiemann, Robyn (OLP)
<rthiemann@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Subject: RE: (OLA WF 115056) FW: LRM [TM-115-13] SAP on HR1181 - Veterans 2nd Amendment
Protection Act

Matt,
You will get edits from Robyn Theimann on this and that should be it from ODAG.
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Thanks,
Zach

From: Lan, Iris (ODAG)

Sent: Sunday, March 19, 2017 3:55 PM

To: Swanson, Matthew L. (ODAG) <mswanson@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Terwilliger, Zachary (ODAG)
<zterwilliger@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Cc: Barnett, Gary (ODAG) <gbarnett@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Subject: RE: (OLA WF 115056) FW: LRM [TM-115-13] SAP on HR1181 - Veterans 2nd Amendment
Protection Act

Cleared as to the FBI pieces, which appear to concur with ATF views. Defer to Zach on ATF aspects of
course. Thanks.

From: Swanson, Matthew L. (ODAG)

Sent: Tuesday, March 14,2017 2:12 PM

To: Terwilliger, Zachary (ODAG) <zterwilliger@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Michalic, Mark (ODAG)
<mmichalic@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Murray, Michael (ODAG) <mmurray@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Sheehan,
Matthew (ODAG) <msheehan@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Aminfar, Amin (ODAG) <amaminfar@jmd.usdoj.gov>;
Lan, Iris (ODAG) <irlan@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Cc: Barnett, Gary (ODAG) <gbarnett@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Subject: FW: (OLA WF 115056) FW: LRM [TM-115-13] SAP on HR1181 - Veterans 2nd Amendment
Protection Act

Importance: High

Duplicative Material
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Terwilliger, Zachary (ODAG)

From: Terwilliger, Zachary (ODAG)

Sent: Sunday, March 19, 2017 5:30 PM

To: Thiemann, Robyn (OLP)

Cc: Swanson, Matthew L. (ODAG); Barnett, Gary (ODAG); Tucker, Rachael (OAG);
Cutrona, Danielle (OAG)

Subject: FW: (OLA WF 115056) FW: LRM [TM-115-13] SAP on HR1181 - Veterans 2nd
Amendment Protection Act

Attachments: DOJ Comments on H.R. 1181 (Veterans 2nd Am. Protection Act)_Edits RT 5.04p 3.17
RT edits.docx

Robyn,

Thank you for your work on this and helpful commentary that guides the reader through your changes.

Rachael, can you take a look at this round of edits? | think we are tried very effectively to find a balance between the
first and most recent versions and now have the attached.

Welcome your thoughts with the idea that if we can get approval, we would like to get out as soon as possible.

Thanks,
Zach

From: Thiemann, Robyn (OLP)

Sent: Sunday, March 19, 2017 4:22 PM

To: Terwilliger, Zachary (ODAG) <zterwilliger@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Lan, Iris (ODAG) <irlan@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Swanson,
Matthew L. (ODAG) <mswanson@jmd.usdoj.gov>

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

Sent: Monday, March 20, 2017 4:21 PM

To: Tucker, Rachael (OAG)

Subject: FW: hr 1181

Attachments: DOJ Comments on H.R. 1181 (Veterans 2nd Am. Protection Act)_Edits RT 5.04p
3.20.docx

fyi

From: Barnett, Gary (ODAG)

Sent: Monday, March 20, 2017 4:20 PM

To: Thiemann, Robyn (OLP) <rthiemann@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Subject: hr 1181

A couple comments and edits. Probably easier to have a conversation at this point.

Let me know if you have a second to chat. Be happy to swing by your office.

Gary Barnett
5-0091
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Barnett, Gary (ODAG)

From: Barnett, Gary (ODAG)

Sent: Monday, March 20, 2017 5:34 PM

To: Cutrona, Danielle (OAG); Tucker, Rachael (OAG)

Subject: FW: Checking in

Attachments: DOJ Comments on H.R. 1181 (Veterans 2nd Am. Protection Act)_3.20.17.docx
FYI

From: Barnett, Gary (ODAG)

Sent: Monday, March 20, 2017 5:33 PM

To: Terwilliger, Zachary (ODAG) <zterwilliger@jmd.usdoj.gov>
Cc: Swanson, Matthew L. (ODAG) <mswanson@jmd.usdoj.gov>
Subject: RE: Checking in

Zach,
| made some minor edits (final version attached) which | ran by Robyn and we are now both good with it.
Matt, | will send this to lvy so she can get it to OMB.

Gary

From: Terwilliger, Zachary (ODAG)

Sent: Monday, March 20, 2017 3:33 PM

To: Barnett, Gary (ODAG) <gbarnett@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Cc: Swanson, Matthew L. (ODAG) <mswanson@jmd.usdoj.gov>
Subject: Checking in

Gary,
| believe the attached strikes the right tone. Rachael wanted you to have eyes on the final version. | am good with

this. Will you review quickly? If you are good with it, please email Matt and me.
Matt, once Gary clears, if you would please remove all comments and send along.

Zach

Zachary Terwilliger

Associate Deputy Attorney General
Office of the Deputy Attorney General
Zachary.Terwilliger2 @usdoj.gov
(202) 307-1045 (Desk)

EENOIGEEE (Vobile)
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Cutrona, Danielle (OAG)

From: Cutrona, Danielle (OAG)
Sent: Thursday, May 25, 2017 4:28 PM
To: Tucker, Rachael (OAG)

Subject: Fw (b) (5)
Attachments: (b) (5)

Can you take a look?

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Zadrozny, John A. EOP/WHQ" (b) (6) >
Date: May 25, 2017 at 3:28:20 PM EDT
To: "Cutrona, Danielle (OAG)" <Danielle.Cutrona@usdoj.gov>

Subjec

Danielle:

Per our conversation, please see attached.

Happy to discuss all of this material further offline.
Thanks in advance,

John A. Zadrozny

Justice and Homeland Security

Domestic Policy Council
Executive Office of the President

2020-002031 - #0060
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Zadrozny, John A. EOP/WHO

From: Zadrozny, John A. EOP/WHO

Sent: Tuesday, May 30, 2017 1:42 PM

To: Cutrona, Danielle (OAG)

Subject: RE

Attachments: (b) (5)

Danielle:

Hope you had a good weekend.

Following up on th (b) (5) Any thoughts or feedback?

1z

From: Zadrozny, John A. EOP/WHO
Sent: Thursday, May 25, 2017 3:28 PM
To: 'Cutrona, Danielle (OAG)' <Danielle.Cutrona@usdoj.gov>

Subje

Duplicative Material
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White House Press Office

From: White House Press Office

Sent: Friday, July 28, 2017 3:46 PM

To: Hankey, Mary Blanche (OAG)

Subject: Remarks by President Trump to Law Enforcement Officials on MS-13

THE WHITE HOUSE
Office of the Press Secretary

For Immediate Release July 28, 2017

REMARKS BY PRESIDENT TRUMP
TO LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICIALS
ON MS-13

Van Nostrand Theatre
Ronkonkoma, New York

2:09 P.M. EDT

THE PRESIDENT: Well, thank you very much. This is certainly
being home for me. I spent a lot of time right here. I was in
Queens, so I'd come here, and this was like the luxury location for
me. And I love it. I love the people here. Even coming in from the
airport, I sat with Nikki Haley, who's here someplace. Where's our
Nikki? Ambassador Nikki Haley, who is so incredible. (Applause.)

And she's seen crowds in her life, and she said, boy, those are really
big crowds. Crowds of people all lining the streets, all the way over
to here. And it's really a special place. And so when I heard about
this, I said, I want to do that one.

But I really wanted to do it not because of location, but
because, as you know, I am the big, big believer and admirer of the

people in law enforcement, okay? From day one. (Applause.) From day
one. We love our police. We love our sheriffs. And we love our ICE
officers. And they have been working hard. (Applause.) Thank you.

They have been working hard.

Together, we're going to restore safety to our streets and peace
to our communities, and we're going to destroy the vile criminal
cartel, MS-13, and many other gangs. But MS-13 is particularly
violent. They don’t like shooting people because it's too quick, it's
too fast. I was reading -- one of these animals was caught -- in
explaining, they like to knife them and cut them, and let them die
slowly because that way it's more painful, and they enjoy watching

2020-002031 - #0072
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that much more. These are animals.

We're joined today by police and sheriffs from Suffolk, Nassau,
Dutchess and Ulster counties; state police from New York and New
Jersey —-- many of you I know, great friends; Immigration and Customs
Enforcement officers; and law enforcement personnel from a number of
federal agencies. So we're loaded up with great people -- that's what
I call it.

And I want to just tell you all together, right now, the reason I
came —-- this is the most important sentence to me: On behalf of the
American people, I want to say, thank you. Thank you very much.
(Applause.) Thank you.

And I don’t think you know how much the public respects and
admires you. You're saving American lives every day, and we have your
backs -- believe me -- we have your backs 100 percent. Not like the
old days. Not like the old days. (Applause.)

You know, when you wanted to take over and you used military
equipment -- and they were saying you couldn’t do it -- you know what
I said? That was my first day: You can do it. (Laughter.) In fact,
that stuff is disappearing so fast we have none left. (Laughter.)

You guys know -- you really knew how to get that. But that's my
honor. And I tell you what -- it's being put to good use.

I especially want to thank ICE Director Tom Homan, who has done
an incredible job in just a short period of time. Tom, get up here.
I know you just -- (applause) -- Tom is determined to rid our nation
of cartels and criminals who are preying on our citizens. And I can
only say to Tom: Keep up the great work. He's a tough guy. He's a
tough cookie. Somebody said the other day, they saw him on
television, and somebody -- they were interviewed after that; they
said, he looks very nasty, he looks very mean. I said, that's what
I'm looking for. (Laughter.) That's exactly what I was looking for.

And for that, I want to congratulate John Kelly, who has done an
incredible job of Secretary of Homeland Security. Incredible.
(Applause.) One of our real stars. Truly, one of our stars. John
Kelly is one of our great stars. You know, the border is down 78
percent. Under past administrations, the border didn’t go down -- it
went up. But if it went down 1 percent, it was like this was a great
thing. Down 78 percent. And, in fact, the southern border of Mexico,
we did them a big favor -- believe me. They get very little traffic
in there anymore, because they know they're not going to get through
the border to the United States.

So that whole group has been incredible, led by General Kelly.

Let me also express our gratitude to the members of the New York
Delegation here today: Congressman Chris Collins. Where's Chris?
Oh, Chris, right from the beginning he said, "Trump is going to win.
Trump is going to win." So I like him. (Laughter.) I didn’t like
him that much before; now I love him. (Laughter and applause.) Dan
Donovan -- thanks, Dan. (Applause.) Thank you, Dan. And Lee Zeldin,
who I supported right from the beginning, when they said he didn’t
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have a chance of beating a pretty popular incumbent. (Applause.)

And I saw him in a debate. I said, I think this guy is going to
win. But he fought a pretty popular guy, and I said, I think he’s
going to win and went heavy for him, and he won. And he won pretty
easily, didn't you? Pretty good. I’'m proud of you. Great job.

And, of course, a legend, somebody that we all know very well,
sort of my neighbor -- because I consider him a neighbor -- but he’s
really a great and highly respected man in Washington, Congressman
Peter King. (Applause.) Very respected guy. He is a respected man
that people like to ask opinions of. I do.

Congressman King and his colleagues know the terrible pain and
violence MS-13 has inflicted upon this community -- and this country.
And if you remember just a little more than two years ago, when I came
down the escalator with Melania, and I made the speech -- people
coming into this country. Everyone said, what does he know? What'’s
he talking about?

And there was bedlam. Remember bedlam? And then about two
months later, they said, you know, he’s right. So I’'m honored to have
brought it to everybody’s attention. But the suffering and the pain
that we were going through -- and now you can look at the numbers --
it’s a whole different world.

And it will get better and better and better because we'wve been
able to start nipping it in the bud. We've nipped it in the bud --
let’s call it start nipping in the bud.

And MS-13, the cartel, has spread gruesome bloodshed throughout
the United States. We've gotten a lot of them out of here. Big, big

percentage. But the rest are coming -- they’11l be out of here
quickly, right? Quickly. Good. (Applause.)

So I asked Tom on the plane -- he was never on Air Force One -- T
said, how do you like it? He said, I like it. (Laughter.) But I
said, hey, Tom, let me ask you a question -- how tough are these guys,
MS-13? He said, they're nothing compared to my guys. Nothing. And
that's what you need. Sometimes that's what you need, right?

For many years, they exploited America’s weak borders and lax
immigration enforcement to bring drugs and violence to cities and

towns all across America. They're there right now because of weak
political leadership, weak leadership, weak policing, and in many
cases because the police weren’t allowed to do their job. I’'ve met

police that are great police that aren’t allowed to do their job
because they have a pathetic mayor or a mayor doesn't know what'’s
going on. (Applause.)

Were you applauding for someone in particular? (Laughter.) It'’s
sad. It’s sad. You look at what’s happening, it’s sad.
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But hopefully -- certainly in the country, those days are over.
You may have a little bit longer to wait.

But from now on, we’re going to enforce our laws, protect our
borders, and support our police like our police have never been
supported before. We're going to support you like you've never been
supported before. (Applause.)

Few communities have suffered worse at the hands of these MS-13
thugs than the people of Long Island. Hard to believe. I grew up on
Long Island. I didn't know about this. I didn't know about this.
And then all of a sudden, this is like a new phenomenon. Our hearts
and our nation grieve for the victims and their families.

Since January ‘16 -- think of this -- MS-13 gang members have
brutally murdered 17 beautiful, young lives in this area on Long
Island alone. Think of it. They butcher those little girls. They
kidnap, they extort, they rape and they rob. They prey on children.
They shouldn’t be here. They stomp on their victims. They beat them
with clubs. They slash them with machetes, and they stab them with
knives. They have transformed peaceful parks and beautiful, quiet
neighborhoods into bloodstained killing fields. They're animals.

We cannot tolerate as a society the spilling of innocent, young,
wonderful, vibrant people -- sons and daughters, even husbands and
wives. We cannot accept this violence one day more. Can't do it, and
we're not going to do it. Because of you, we're not going to be able
to do it. You're not going to allow it to happen, and we're backing
you up 100 percent. Remember that -- 100 percent. (Applause.)

It is the policy of this administration to dismantle, decimate

and eradicate MS-13 at every other -- and I have to say, MS-13, that's
a name; rough groups -- that's fine. We got a lot of others. And
they were all let in here over a relatively short period of time. Not
during my period of time, believe me. But we're getting them out.

They're going to jails, and then they're going back to their country.
Or they're going back to their country, period.

One by one, we’re liberating our American towns. Can you believe
that I'm saying that? I'm talking about liberating our towns. This
is like I’'d see in a movie: They're liberating the town, like in the
old Wild West, right? We're liberating our towns. I never thought
I'd be standing up here talking about liberating the towns on Long
Island where I grew up, but that's what you’re doing.

And I can tell you, I saw some photos where Tom’s guys —-- rough
guys. They're rough. I don't want to be -- say it because they’11
say that's not politically correct. You're not allowed to have rough
people doing this kind of work. We have to get -- just like they
don't want to have rich people at the head of Treasury, okay?
(Laughter.) Like, I want a rich guy at the head of Treasury, right?
Right? (Applause.)
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I want a rich guy at the head of Commerce. Because we've been
screwed so badly on trade deals, I want people that made a lot of
money now to make a lot of money for our country.

And, by the way, as I was walking up, they just gave me the
numbers. Our numbers just came out this morning. GDP is up double
from what it was in the first quarter. (Applause.) 2.6 percent.
We're doing well. We're doing really well. And we took off all those
restrictions. And some we’re statutorily stuck with a for a little
while, but eventually that statute comes up, and we're going to be
able to cut a lot more. But we've sort of liberated the world of
creating jobs like you're liberating us and the people that live in
areas.

But I have to say, one by one, we are indeed freeing up these
great American towns and cities that are under siege from gang

violence.

Look at Los Angeles. Look at what’s going on in Los Angeles.
Look at Chicago. What is going on? Is anybody here from Chicago? We
have to send some of you to Chicago, I think. (Laughter.) What’s

going on?

I mean, you see what’s happening there? There’s no -- do we
agree? Is there something maybe -- (applause) -- is there something -
- I have to tell you one Chicago story.

So Chicago is having this unbelievable violence; people being
killed -- four, five, six in a weekend. And I’'m saying, what 1is going
on-?

And when I was running, we had motorcycle brigades take us to the
planes and stuff. And one of the guys, really good -- you could see a
really respected officer, police officer. He was at the head. He was
the boss. And you could see he was the boss. He actually talked like
the boss. "Come on, get lined up." Because I’'d always take pictures
with the police because I did that. My guys said, don't do it. Don't
do it. (Applause.)

Other candidates didn't do it that I was beating by 40 points,
can you believe it? But I did it. Maybe that's why I was winning by
40 points. But other candidates wouldn’t do it, but I always took the
pictures with the police.

But we're in Chicago, and we had massive motorcycle bridges, and
you know those people have to volunteer. I don't know if you know
that, but from what I understand, they have to volunteer. And I had
the biggest brigades. I had brigades sometimes with almost 300
motorcycles. Even I was impressed. I’d look ahead and it was nothing
but motorcycles because they’d volunteer from all over various states.

But this one guy was impressive. He was a rough cookie and
really respected guy. I could see he was respected. And he said,
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"All right, come on, get over here. Get over here. He’s got to get
to work. Get over here." And I said, "So let me tell -- you're from
Chicago?" "Yes, sir." I said, "What the hell is going on?" And he
said, "It’s a problem; it can be straightened out." I said, "How long
would it take you to straighten out this problem?" He said, "If you
gave me the authority, a couple of days." (Laughter.) I really mean
it. I said, "You really think so?" He said, "A couple of days. We
know all the bad ones. We know them all." And he said, the officers
-—- you guys, you know all the bad ones in your area. You know them by
their names. He said, "We know them all. A couple of days."

I said, "You got to be kidding." Now, this is a year and a half
ago. I said, "Give me your card." And he gave me a card. And I sent
it to the mayor. I said, "You ought to try using this guy."
(Laughter.)

Guess what happened? Never heard. And last week they had
another record. It’s horrible.

But we're just getting started. We will restore law and order on
Long Island. We’ll bring back justice to the United States. I’m very
happy to have gotten a great, great Justice of the United States
Supreme Court, not only nominated, but approved. And, by the way,
your Second Amendment is safe. (Applause.) Your Second Amendment is
safe. I feel very good about that. It wasn’t looking so good for the
Second Amendment, was it, huh? If Trump doesn’t win, your Second
Amendment is gone. Your Second Amendment would be gone.

But I have a simple message today for every gang member and
criminal alien that are threatening so violently our people: We will
find you, we will arrest you, we will jail you, and we will deport
you. (Applause.)

And, you know, we had some problems with certain countries.
Still do with a couple, but we'll take care of them -- don’t worry
about it. Anytime we have a trade deficit, it's very easy -- which is
almost everywhere. We have trade deficits with almost every country
because we had a lot of really bad negotiators making deals with other
countries. So it's almost everywhere, so that takes care of itself.

But we had certain countries in South America where they wouldn’t
take the people back. And I said, that's okay, no more trade. All of
a sudden they started taking their people back. 1It's amazing, isn’t
it? They used to send to the former Secretary of State of the
country, "Please call. Would you please work it so that we can take"
--— and they used to just tell her, "No, we won't take back." They
take back with us, every single time. We're having very little
problem. Are we having any problem right now with that? Huh? You
better believe it. Give me the names of the few problems. We'll take
care of it, I'm telling you. (Laughter and applause.) It's
unbelievable.

One of the old people -- one of the people that represented the
other administration -- I said, why didn’t you use that, the power of
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economics? "Sir, we think one thing has nothing to do with another."
I said, oh, really? So we'll have big deficits and they won't take
back these criminals that came from there and should be back there?
Well, believe me, to me, everything matters. But they're all taking
them back.

ICE officers recently conducted the largest crackdown on criminal
gangs in the history of our country. In just six weeks, ICE and our
law enforcement partners arrested nearly 1,400 suspects and seized
more than 200 illegal firearms and some beauties, and nearly 600
pounds of narcotics.

The men and women of ICE are turning the tide in the battle

against MS-13. But we need more resources from Congress -- and we're
getting them. Congress is actually opening up and really doing a
job. They should have approved healthcare last night, but you can't
have everything. Boy, oh, boy. They've been working on that one for
seven years. Can you believe that? The swamp. But we'll get it
done. We're going to get it done.

You know, I said from the beginning: Let Obamacare implode, and
then do it. I turned out to be right. Let Obamacare implode.
(Applause.)

Right now, we have less than 6,000 Enforcement and Removal
Officers in ICE. This is not enough to protect a nation of more than
320 million people. 1It's essential that Congress fund another 10,000
ICE officers -- and we're asking for that -- so that we can eliminate

MS-13 and root out the criminal cartels from our country.

Now, we're getting them out anyway, but we'd like to get them out
a lot faster. And when you see these towns and when you see these
thugs being thrown into the back of a paddy wagon -- you just see them
thrown in, rough -- I said, please don’t be too nice. (Laughter.)
Like when you guys put somebody in the car and you're protecting their
head, you know, the way you put their hand over? Like, don’t hit
their head and they've just killed somebody -- don't hit their head.
I said, you can take the hand away, okay? (Laughter and applause.)

It's essential that Congress fund hundreds more federal
immigration judges and prosecutors -- and we need them quickly,
quickly -- if we're going to dismantle these deadly networks. And I
have to tell you, you know, the laws are so horrendously stacked
against us, because for years and years they've been made to protect
the criminal. Totally made to protect the criminal, not the
officers. 1If you do something wrong, you're in more jeopardy than
they are. These laws are stacked against you. We're changing those
laws. But in the meantime, we need judges for the simplest thing --
things that you should be able to do without a judge. But we have to
have those judges quickly. In the meantime, we're trying to change
the laws.

We're also working with Chairman Bob Goodlatte on a series of
enforcement measures -- and he’s a terrific guy -- to keep our country
safe from crime and terrorism -- and in particular, radical Islamic
terrorism. (Applause.) A term never uttered by the past
administration. Never uttered. Did anybody ever hear that term? I
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don't think so. But you heard it from me.

That includes cracking down on sanctuary cities that defy federal
law, shield visa overstays, and that release dangerous criminals back
into the United States’ communities. That's what’s happening.

They're releasing them. So many deaths where they release somebody
back into the community, and they know it’s going to end that way.
That's the sad -- they know it’s going to end that way. We're ending
those procedures. (Applause.) Thank you.

We have to secure -- I spoke to parents, incredible parents. I
got to know so many parents of children that were so horribly killed -
- burned to death, beaten to death, just the worst kind of death you
can ever -- stuffed in barrels. And the person that did it was
released, and you’d look at the file, and there were letter after
letter after letter of people begging not to let this animal back into
society; that this would happen, it would happen quickly. It wasn’t

even like it would happen over a long period of time. They were
saying it would happen quickly. It’s total violence. He’s a totally
violent person. You cannot let this person out.

They let the person out, and sometimes it would happen like on
the first day. And then you have to talk to the parents and hold the
parents and hug them. And they're crying so -- I mean crying. Their
lives are destroyed. And nobody thinks about those people. They
don't think about those people. They're devastated.

But we're ending so much of that. We're ending hopefully all of
that. The laws are tough. The laws are stacked against us, but we're
ending that. (Applause.)

So we're going to secure our borders against illegal entry, and
we will build the wall. That I can tell you. (Applause.)

In fact, last night -- you don't read about this too much, but it
was approved -- $1.6 billion for the phase one of the wall, which is
not only design but the start of construction over a period of about
two years, but the start of construction for a great border wall. And
we're going to build it. The Wall is a vital, and vital as a tool,
for ending the humanitarian disaster brought -- and really brought on
by drug smugglers and new words that we haven’t heard too much of --
human traffickers.

This is a term that's been going on from the beginning of time,

and they say it’s worse now than it ever was. You go back a thousand

years where you think of human trafficking, you go back 500 years, 200
years, 100 years. Human trafficking they say -- think of it, but they
do -- human trafficking is worse now maybe than it’s ever been in the

history of this world.

We need a wall. We also need it, though, for the drugs, because
the drugs aren’t going through walls very easily —-- especially the
walls that I build. I’'m a very good builder. You people know that
better than most because you live in the area. That's why I’'m here.
(Applause.) We’ll build a good wall.

Now, we're going to build a real wall. We're going to build a

wall that works, and it’s going to have a huge impact on the inflow of
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drugs coming across. The wall is almost -- that could be one of the
main reasons you have to have it. It’s an additional tool to stop the
inflow of drugs into our country.

The previous administration enacted an open-door policy to
illegal migrants from Central America. "Welcome in. Come in, please,
please.”

As a result, MS-13 surged into the country and scoured, and just
absolutely destroyed, so much in front of it. New arrivals came in
and they were all made recruits of each other, and they fought with
each other, and then they fought outside of each other. And it got
worse and worse, and we've turned that back.

In the three years before I took office, more than 150,000
unaccompanied alien minors arrived at the border and were released all
throughout our country into United States’ communities -- at a
tremendous monetary cost to local taxpayers and also a great cost to
life and safety.

Nearly 4,000 from this wave were released into Suffolk County --
congratulations -- including seven who are now indicted for murder.
You know about that.

In Washington, D.C. region, at least 42 alien minors from the
border surge have been recently implicated in MS-13-related violence,
including 19 charged in killings or attempted killings.

You say, what happened to the old days where people came into
this country, they worked and they worked and they worked, and they
had families, and they paid taxes, and they did all sorts of things,
and their families got stronger, and they were closely knit? We don't
see that.

Failure to enforce our immigration laws had predictable results:
drugs, gangs and violence. But that’s all changing now.

Under the Trump administration, America is once more a nation of
laws and once again a nation that stands up for our law enforcement
officers. (Applause.)

We will defend our country, protect our communities, and put the
safety of the American people first. And I’'m doing that with law
enforcement, and we're doing that with trade, and we're doing that
with so much else. 1It’s called America First. 1It’s called an
expression I'm sure you've never heard of: Make America Great Again.
Has anybody heard that expression? (Applause.)

That is my promise to each of you. That is the oath I took as
President, and that is my sacred pledge to the American people.

Thank you everyone here today. You are really special, special
Americans. And thank you in particular to the great police, sheriffs,
and ICE officers. You do a spectacular job. The country loves you.
The country respects you. You don't hear it, but believe me, they
respect you as much as they respect anything. There is the respect
about our country. You are spectacular people. (Applause.)

AUDIENCE: USA! USA! USA!
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THE PRESIDENT: Because of the danger of your job, which people
also understand fully, I leave you with the following: Thank you and
may God bless you. May God bless the United States of America. Thank
you very much. (Applause.)

END 2:43
P.M. EDT
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Cox, Stephen (OASG)

From: Cox, Stephen (OASG)

Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2017 4:26 PM

To: Barnett, Gary E. (OAG); Thiemann, Robyn (OLP); Mizelle, Chad (ODAG); Scherer, Kyle
E. (OASG)

Subject: (b) (5)

Attachments: Deliberative (b) (5) .docx

GARY/ROBYN/CHAD: Attached is a draft list foryour review. As |’ve mentioned before, if

OAG, ODAG, OASG, and OLP can vet this, | think it could be useful fo | OICEEEE. \/hich are

already in the process The sooner we can get something like this to them,

the easier it will be for them to run with the ideas. And of course, if you can indicate which specific topics (or
categories) are of most importance to the AG and the DAG (like we've done for the ASG), that would be really helpful,

too.

KYLE: | know you've been in touch wit

I <o the components may not need much further direction. But to the extent you can add to th
list in this document, that would be all the better.

Thanks!

-sjc
x40129
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Cutrona, Danielle (OAG)

From: Cutrona, Danielle (OAG)

Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2017 2:19 PM

To: Barnett, Gary E. (OAG)

Subject: FW: Strategic Planning Chart

Attachments: Strategic Planning Chart (2017.12.18) (Draft To Review).docx

Any chance you can cover this meeting? | asked Katie to reschedule it but apparently it is still going on.

From: Crytzer, Katherine (OLP)

Sent: Monday, December 18, 2017 9:02 PM

To: Cutrona, Danielle (OAG) <dcutrona@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Whitaker, Matthew (OAG) <mwhitaker@jmd.usdoj.gov>;
Hur, Robert (ODAG) <rhur@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Terwilliger, Zachary (ODAG) <zterwilliger@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Boyd,
Stephen E. (OLA) <seboyd@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Flores, Sarah Isgur (OPA) <siflores@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Panuccio, Jesse
(OASG) <jpanuccio@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Parker, Rachel (OASG) <racparker@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Cc: Freeman, Lindsey (OLP) <lifreeman@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Williams, Beth A (OLP) <bawilliams@jmd.usdoj.gov>
Subject: Strategic Planning Chart

Team,

Attached please find a draft Strategic Planning chart for discussion at our 2:00 strategy meeting tomorrow. This
document is a product of previous strategy meetings and your contributions. Thanks.

Katie

Katie Crytzer

Chief of Staff

Office of Legal Policy

U.S. Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Ave., NW
Washington, DC 20530
Office: (202) 353-3069

Cel EENOICEE

Katherine.Crytzer2(@usdoj.gov
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Staff Secretary

From: Staff Secretary
Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 8:39 PM
To: Bolton, John R. EOP/WHO; Ayers, Nick N. EOP/OVP; McGahn, Donald F. EOP/WHO;

DeStefano, John J. EOP/WHO; Short, Marc T. EOP/WHO; Kudlow, Larry A. EOP/WHO;
Kushner, Jared C. EOP/WHO Lighthizer, Robert E. EOP/USTR;
Liddell, Christopher P. EOP/WHO; Donaldson, Annie M. EOP/WHO; Bremberg,
Andrew P. EOP/WHO; Leggitt, Lance B. EOP/WHO; Kudlow, Larry A. EOP/WHO;

B OICIEEEE'; \Vhitaker, Matthew (OAG); Sanders, Sarah H. EOP/WHO;
Ditto, Jessica E. EOP/WHO; Schlapp, Mercedes V. EOP/WHO

Subject: FOR REVIEW: NRA Leadership Forum Remarks

Attachments: NRA Leadership Forum.docx

Importance: High

Good evening:

Thank you,
Staff Secretary
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Staff Secretary

From: Staff Secretary
Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 9:37 PM
To: Bolton, John R. EOP/WHO; Ayers, Nick N. EOP/OVP; McGahn, Donald F. EOP/WHO;

DeStefano, John J. EOP/WHO; Short, Marc T. EOP/WHO; Kudlow, Larry A. EOP/WHO;
Kushner, Jared C. EOP/WHO; Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO; Liddell, Christopher P.
EOP/WHO; Bremberg, Andrew P. EOP/WHO; Leggitt, Lance B. EOP/WHO I
Hoelscher, Douglas L. EOP/WHO; Stepien, William EOP/WHO; Shah,
Raj S. EOP/WHO; Clark, Justin R. EOP/WHO; Whitaker, Matthew (OAG); Sanders,
Sarah H. EOP/WHO; Ditto, Jessica E. EOP/WHO; Schlapp, Mercedes V. EOP/WHO;
Venable, Joshua; Walters, Lindsay E. EOP/WHO

Cc: Staff Secretary

Subject: UPDATED: NRA Leadership Forum Remarks
Attachments: NRA Leadership ForumREVISED2.docx

All:

Thank you,

Staff Sec

From: Staff Secretary

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 8:39:14 PM (UTC 05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

To: Bolton, John R. EOP/WHO; Ayers, Nick N. EOP/OVP; McGahn, Donald F. EOP/WHO; DeStefano, John J. EOP/WHO;
Short, Marc T. EOP/WHO; Kudlow, Larry A. EOP/WHO; Kushner, Jared C. EOP/WH  QeEENEEEEREES, Lighthizer, Robert
E. EOP/USTR; Liddell, Christopher P. EOP/WHO; Donaldson, Annie M. EOP/WHO; Bremberg, Andrew P. EOP/WHO; Leggitt,
Lance B. EOP/WHO; Kudlow, Larry A. EOP/WHO b)(6) per DOD '; '"Whitaker, Matthew (OAG)'; Sanders, Sarah
H. EOP/WHO; Ditto, Jessica E. EOP/WHO; Schlapp, Mercedes V. EOP/WHO

Subject: FOR REVIEW: NRA Leadership Forum Remarks

Duplicative Material
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Thiemann, Robyn (ODAG)

From: Thiemann, Robyn (ODAG)
Sent: Friday, September 7, 2018 10:53 AM
To: Barnett, Gary E. (OAG)

1. NICS/VA issue. The Department of Veterans Affairs (VA) has been required to report the names of all
beneficiaries determined to be unable to manage their financial affairs to the FBI for inclusion in the NICS
as a result of a 1998 request from the then Attorney General Janet Reno, pursuant to the 1993 Brady
Handgun Violence Prevention Act. It is my understanding that the VA’s decisions in these cases are
determined by a VA disability rating specialist without any consideration of whether the person is
considered to have a propensity for violence or is considered a threat to himself or herself or others. This is
very troubling given the potential for veterans to have their second amendment rights restricted, despite the
absence of any evidence that their condition would impair their ability to safely own or handle a firearm, or
that they are a threat.

a. Itis my understanding that you could eliminate this requirement for the VA to supply information
about their beneficiaries to the FBI; is that correct?

RESPONSE

b. Irequest that you review this matter promptly and consider suspending this requirement until you
have received information from the VA regarding their process and whether the second amendment
rights of our veterans are being protected. Can you provide an initial response to the Committee in
90 days?

RESPONSE

Robyn L. Thiemann
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Associate Deputy Attorney General
U.S. Department of Justice
2026164353
Robyn.Thiemann@usdoj.gov
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The Honorable Robert B. Aderholt
Subcommittee on Commerce, Justice, Science, and Related Agencies
Questions for the Record
Department of Justice FY 2019 Budget Request

1. Violent Crime. Thank you for your work deporting dangerous illegal aliens.

a. With the recent Supreme Court decision regarding the definition, or application, of
the category “violent crime,” what do you need in order to continue common sense
deporting of dangerous illegal aliens? For example, actions such as rape, and murder,
as well as physical assaults resulting in injury, are violent crimes.

b. Do you need legislative language or simply a restatement of your policy?

RESPONSE: () 5)

2. Uncollected debt.
a. How much uncollected debt, for which the Department has obtained judgments, is
currently owed to the government?

b. How much of that would be collectible if the Department were given adequate
resources?
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a. What reviews have been initiated by the Department of Justice regarding the legality
of this multi-company dialogue to restrain the sale of a legal product to a person of
legal age? If the answer is none, please initiate one.

s

If it is determined that Bank of America has announced their policies as a result of
Mr. Corbat's initiation of dialogue among a consortium of banking executives, does
that behavior qualify as the kind of action described in the Sherman Anti-Trust Act?
(15 USC 1). Specifically, the phrase, "conspire to restrain trade."

RESPONSE: (b) (5)
e
]
- o]
|

4. NICS/VA issue. The Department of Veterans Affairs (VA) has been required to report the
names of all beneficiaries determined to be unable to manage their financial affairs to the FBI
for inclusion in the NICS as a result of a 1998 request from the then Attorney General Janet
Reno, pursuant to the 1993 Brady Handgun Violence Prevention Act. It is my understanding
that the VA’s decisions in these cases are determined by a VA disability rating specialist
without any consideration of whether the person is considered to have a propensity for
violence or is considered a threat to himself or herself or others. This is very troubling given
the potential for veterans to have their second amendment rights restricted, despite the
absence of any evidence that their condition would impair their ability to safely own or
handle a firearm, or that they are a threat.

a. Itis my understanding that you could eliminate this requirement for the VA to supply
information about their beneficiaries to the FBI; is that correct?

RESPONSE: OIS)

b. Irequest that you review this matter promptly and consider suspending this
requirement until you have received information from the VA regarding their process
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(b) (5)
]
]
A

9.8.Senior Executive Service.
a. How many SES slots are there at the Department of Justice?

RESPONSE: (b) (5)
]

b. How many SES personnel received the highest possible rating this past performance
rating cycle?

RESPONSE: (b) (5
I

c. How did that impact salary costs?

RESPONSE: (b) (5)
.|

d. How many SES personnel were removed from SES service?

RESPONSE [

10:9.  DOJ/ED Policy — “Rethink School Discipline”. In the wake of the shooting at
Parkland's Marjory Stoneman Douglas High School, there have been reports that under the
“Rethink School Discipline” guidance, Broward County law enforcement officials may have
made an agreement with school officials under the NOT to arrest students ||| EGNG

, even if violent crimes were
being committed. The apparent intent of this Obama Administration policy was to reduce
crime statistics and thereby enable school systems to qualify for more grants. Failing to
arrest violent students exposes innocent students to further violence.

a. Are applicants for DOJ grants using this program to refuse to arrest violent students?

RESPONSE : [
]
I

b. Do these refusals to arrest students include incidents which occur off school property?

RES PONS :
I
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It is my understanding that the Department of Education is reviewing this policy for
possible elimination. Is the Department of Justice participating in this review?

RESPONSE: [ (1 )

C.
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The Honorable Steven Palazzo
Subcommittee on Commerce, Justice, Science, and Related Agencies
Questions for the Record
Department of Justice FY 2019 Budget Request

1. The recent DOJ Inspector General report on the San Bernardino investigation lays
bare some very troubling facts. For instance, the report finds that the FBI’s lead
forensics team working the shooter’s iPhone did not consult with other FBI
experts or third-party vendors to determine what capabilities or relationships
could be leveraged to unlock the phone. In addition, and most surprising, the
report finds that some FBI officials were more interested in litigating against
Apple than unlocking Farook’s iPhone. What changes have you made to ensure
this lack of coordination and candor do not happen again?

(b) 5)

2. The recent DOJ OIG report on the San Bernardino investigation finds that senior
FBI personnel made misstatements to Congress about the bureau’s efforts to
unlock the shooter’s iPhone. Though the IG stopped short of stating that FBI
personnel intentionally misled Congress, it appears that material information was
not disclosed to them by FBI investigators. Are you considering disciplinary
action against those implicated by the report?

RESPONSE: (b) (5)
RESPONSE:

(b) (5)
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The Honorable José E. Serrano
Subcommittee on Commerce, Justice, Science, and Related Agencies
Questions for the Record

Department of Justice FY 2019 Budget Request

Travel by the Attorney General

1. Please list all travel by the Attorney General from his first day in office through the date
of receipt of this question, including both official and political travel and categorizing
each trip (or segments of a trip) as official or political.

RESPONSE: (b) (5)

2. Please indicate the date of departure and return to Washington, D.C., for each trip; the
purpose of trip; the number of DOJ staff persons accompanying the Attorney General; the
total cost of the trip, including all costs incurred by all persons accompanying the
Attorney General; the total cost for all trips by person; and whether the cost of the trip
was borne by DOJ, another agency, or a non-governmental entity.

RESPONSE: OJO)

3. [If the trip was paid by DOJ, indicate from which DOJ account the funding was drawn.

RESPONSE: (b) (5)

4. If any costs were initially borne by DOJ or another federal agency for a political trip,
please indicate when DOJ or the other agency was reimbursed for its expenditures, by
whom, and whether reimbursement in full has been received.

RESPONSE: (b) (5)

Travel by the Political Appointees

5. Please provide the same travel information as in the first question for all political
appointees, by name, on the DOIJ roster as of the date of receipt of this question.

RESPONSE: (®) ()
I

mmigration Judges

6. Please list any other court or judges that have been subjected to the quotas as a basis for
their personal performance evaluations.

11
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5. As reflected by the increased funding for the Youth Mentoring Grant, the subcommittee
is taking steps to address the impact of the opioid epidemic on our communities,
especially our youth. How does the Department intend to prioritize youth opioid
prevention with the additional dollars appropriated in FY 18 and ensure it gets to
community groups doing this important work, such as Boys & Girls Clubs?

~
=
»
=
=]
Z,
»
=1

(b) (5)

6. The Department of Justice recently introduced rules that changed how applications for
COPS grants would be scored; awarding additional points to police departments that
agree to cooperate with federal immigration officials. In effect, withholding this money
from jurisdictions that do not comply with these rules. At the same time, the Department
continues to propose sweeping cuts to the COPS hiring program, which funds new
positions for law enforcement officers across the country. At a time when our country is
reeling from instance after instance of mass violence, why is the Department making it
harder for communities in need to access these grants? Rather than picking winners and
losers, shouldn’t we be focused on making sure these valuable resources go to the
communities that need them most?

RESPONSE: N (O 1O N

(b) (5)

7. Face recognition technology has become prevalent in criminal justice systems across the
United States, both at a state and federal level. While this technology has the potential to

16
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assist law enforcement officers to identify suspects or missing children sooner, there are
legitimate concerns over the implicit bias associated with facial recognition technology
and the likelihood for error. For example, researchers at MIT recently found that the three
leading facial recognition technologies (IBM, Face++ and Microsoft) were more effective
at identifying the gender of people with lighter skin than darker skin. It is not hard then to
envision a situation where law enforcement using Al could misidentify an innocent
person. Does the Department plan to issue guidance on how federal and state agencies
should approach using this technology? How would this policy safeguard against bias in
facial recognition technology?

~
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(b) (5)
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The Honorable Matt Cartwright
Subcommittee on Commerce, Justice, Science, and Related Agencies
Questions for the Record
Department of Justice FY 2019 Budget Request

1. CIVIL RIGHTS

Despite the growing salience and bipartisan support for a wide array of civil rights issues, you
have steered the DOJ away from prioritizing civil rights issues. This has led a number of states,
including my own, to sue the DOJ.

The most recent suit against you was after you revoked legal guidance designed to protect the
disabled, minorities, and the poor. At the time, Reuters quoted you as saying that this guidance
was “unnecessary, inconsistent with existing law, or otherwise improper.” But part of this
guidance was intended to ensure state and local governments accommodate disabled employees
and integrate them into the work place. DOJs FY17 budget proposal made no mention
whatsoever of fighting discrimination against people with disabilities.

As a matter of fact, your proposed budget request would eliminate 27 positions, including 11
attorneys, from the Civil Rights Division. And by incorporating the Community Relations
Service into the Civil Rights Division with no additional funding, you are exacerbating the
burden placed on the Civil Rights Division. You are doing all of this at a time when the FBI
reported a rise in hate crime incidents each of its past 3 annual reports. I am troubled by this.

Furthermore, by closing the Office for Access to Justice, you have diminished criminal justice
reform efforts to ensure that poor people are not incarcerated merely because they are unable to

pay fines and fees.

a) Why — when it comes to Civil Rights — would you want to cut corners in the budget and
eliminate guidance which addresses issues that are growing more problematic each year?

RESPONSE: (b) (5)
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Furthermore, the Director of the National Security Agency (NSA) Admiral Rogers
acknowledged that the response so far has been insufficient in deterring Russian electoral
interference. “They haven’t paid a price, at least, that has significantly changed their behavior,”
Rogers said.

In this year’s election, we could be subject to a wide range of attacks including:
denial-of-service attacks on state election systems;

website defacements;

manipulation of vulnerable voting machines and precinct electoral computers;
distortion of vote tallies sent from counties to states;

vast manipulation of social media and the spread false information, as we saw in 2016;
And the alteration of names or birthdates on voter rolls.

The last one could lead to true chaos. Small and hard-to-detect changes in the rolls would lead to
massive confusion when voters would be turned away en mass on Election Day. It is hard for
any of us to truly comprehend the threat to our democracy if millions of voters could not cast a
ballot because of hacking.

a) With the mid-term election less than a year away, what concrete steps is DOJ taking to
protect the integrity of our electoral system? Which of these threats is most concerning to
you and what contingencies have you put in place to address it?

(b) 5
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b) Would you advise that Congress legislate certain minimum federal standards for the
cybersecurity of our election systems to address these myriad threats?

(b) 5)

=
w
w
o
Z
w
=

Maintaining an election’s integrity requires not just exclusion of voter fraud but inclusion of all
willing voters. Voting should be more secure and more accessible.

Since your appointment as Attorney General, the DOJ has taken a number of stances that directly
and indirectly suppress the vote of the poor and minorities.

o Under your leadership, the DOJ withdrew its opposition to a Texas’ voter ID law that was
ruled by a judge to effectively disenfranchise poor and minority voters who face
difficulties obtaining IDs.

Under your leadership, the DOJ withdrew its objections to Ohio purging voters from the
rolls for missing an election.

And, under your leadership, voters’ time and money was wasted on a “Voter Fraud
Commission” that was ultimately disbanded because the evidence shows over and over
again that voter fraud in this country is negligible.

(¢]

o

Since the year 2000 this country has only seen 633 alleged cases of voter fraud and
investigations of voter fraud have shown that one is more likely to be struck by lightning than
impersonate another person at the polls. Voter suppression, on the other hand, is a very real
issue. On Election Day in 2016, there were more than 5,500 calls reporting voter intimidation by
9:30am.

¢) Why did you decide to withdraw the DOJ’s opposition in both of these cases, especially
when it is strikingly apparent that each of these voting restrictions will drastically hinder the
vote, especially for those Americans in minority groups that have had their vote restricted in
the past?

RESPONSE: (b) (5)
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After the Supreme Court struck down Article 5 of the VRA, many states took measures to
tighten restrictions on voters.

d) Can we count on the DOJ to support Congressional efforts to strengthen the VRA, and
prevent racially or politically motivated coercion at the polls?

RESPONSE: (b) (5)
]

5. BUREAU OF PRISONS: UNFILLED POSITIONS AND UNDERSTAFFING

Upon taking office on January 20, 2017, the Trump Administration instituted a hiring freeze
across the federal government. The Department of Justice has since lifted the moratorium for
other DOJ agencies, but has maintained the hiring freeze for BOP. Earlier this year, BOP notified
its installations that it is eliminating more than 6,000 unfilled congressionally authorized
positions, which they contend have been vacant for a while. However, since BOP has been under
a DOJ self-imposed hiring freeze, BOP has not been able to fill any vacancies for more than a
year, which has resulted in thousands of additionally funded positions being left unfilled.

Additionally, the inmate to correctional officer ratio is currently 8.3 to 1, a level that is unsafe for
staff. While the 8.3:1 ratio is Agency-wide, at some medium-, low-, and minimum-security
facilities staff are supervising hundreds of inmates alone. Staffing needs also vary widely across
the 122 federal prisons operated by BOP, and the needs at medium- and high- security
institutions are different from those at low security facilities. The hiring freeze has limited BOP’s
ability to appropriately staff its facilities across the United States, particularly hiring of
correctional officers at medium- and high-security facilities, which has resulted in large scale
contraband introductions (e.g. cellphones, K-2, etc.). For example, more than 1,100 cell phones
were confiscated at Ft. Dix, NJ, and dozens of inmates brazenly walk away from camps to bring
contraband on federal property daily.

a) Tunderstand that the Bureau of Prisons notified installations earlier this year

to expect a cut of 6,000 positions. Why is BOP planning to cut this positions given
the existing, unsafe inmate to correctional officer ratio of 8.3 to 1?

RESPONSE: (b) (5)

b) Why is DOJ seeking to eliminate 989 FTEs—actual filled positions—in the FY 19
Budget request for BOP when that same request shows a projected increase in the
inmate population?
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(b) (5)

RESPONSE : I O X ) N

c) Given the current unsafe inmate to correctional officer ratio, when can you
definitively ensure that all authorized positions will be filled?

E: (b) (5)
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d) What hasn’t the internal hiring freeze been lifted for BOP, as it has been for most
other law enforcement agencies across the Department of Justice?

E: (b) (5)
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6. BUREAU OF PRISONS: INMATE ESCAPES

There are countless examples of inmate on inmate assaults and inmate on staff assaults at federal
prisons. There is widespread evidence of escapes from the high security facility USP Atwater

in California where the Warden didn’t timely notify local authorities or the FBI of a high security
inmate escape. Two dangerous inmates were caught between the fences at U.S. Penitentiary Lee
in Virginia. An inmate walked away from FCI Lompoc in March 2018, Three inmates have
escaped from federal penitentiaries in the first three months of 2018, and 12 have escaped since

2015.

a) What are you doing regarding staffing of funded positions to put a stop to this
threat to public safety?

RESPONSE: OIS)
|

2020-002031 - #0150



(b) (5)

b) Are these escapes and other incidents a direct result of the cutting of staff, closing
of gun towers, and cutting back of perimeter patrols? If not, to what can they be
attributed?

RESPONSE:

7. BUREAU OF PRISONS: AUGMENTATION

BOP routinely uses a process known as augmentation, in which non-correctional staff such as a
teacher, plumber, or other prison staff are assigned custody responsibilities to meet staffing
needs. This is unsafe for these non-correctional officers who were not hired to work in custodial
duties daily. It takes them away from their assigned duties and leaves those jobs undone for the
day. It also reduces access to programming, recreation, and education initiatives, which are key
to maintaining safe facilities and reducing recidivism.

Report language in the FY 18 omnibus funding bill says, “The Committee directs the BOP to
curtail its overreliance on augmentation and instead hire additional full-time correctional staff
before continuing to augment existing staff. BOP is further directed to submit quarterly reports to
the Committee on the inmate-to-correctional officer ratios at each facility.”

a) Inthe House Appropriations Committee Report on the FY18 CJS Appropriations bill,
the Committee directed the BOP to curtail its overreliance on augmentation and hire
additional full-time correctional staff. What is DOJ doing to ensure BOP fully complies
with the Congressional directive to curtain augmentation?

RESPONSE: (b) (5)

b) The omnibus appropriations bill was signed into law on March 23, 2018. What
direction has the DOJ given to BOP to ensure their wardens fully comply with the
Congressional directive to curtail augmentation and hire additional full-time
correctional staff?

27
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RESPONSE:

(=)
Ul

8. BUREAU OF PRISONS: INCREASING UNIT OFFICER STAFF AT HIGH SECURITY
INSTITUTIONS

Correctional officer Eric Williams was brutally murdered at USP Canaan, when he was stabbed
by an inmate over 200 times while locking inmates into their cells on the evening of February 25,
2013. He was working in the housing unit alone, supervising more than 120 dangerous felons by
himself. The FY16 appropriations bill that was signed into law included language directing BOP
to use $32,000,000 to add an additional correctional officer in each high security housing unit
during all three shifts.

a) Despite this language, there are still high-security housing units that only have one
officer at a time. Why has BOP not complied with the law to ensure there are at least two
correctional officers in each security housing unit during every shift?

RESPONSE:
|

b) What steps are is BOP taking to full comply with the directive that every high-security
housing unit has two officers on duty at all times?

RESPONSE: I ()] © B
]
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(b) (5)

9. BUREAU OF PRISONS: BOP USE OF CONTRACT PRISONS

In August 2016, the DOJ Inspector General issued a report entitled, “Review of the Federal
Bureau of Prisons Monitoring of Contract Prisons.” The report found, “that in a majority of the
categories we examined, contract prisons incurred more safety and security incidents per capita
than comparable BOP institutions” and “that the BOP needs to improve the way it monitors
contract prisons.” For example, none of BOP’s procedures for monitoring contract

compliance with regard to health services measured whether inmates actually received basic
medical care. The OIG cited numerous incidents and made four recommendations to improve
monitoring and oversight of contract prisons.

On April 3, the New York Times published a story exposing the conditions inside a private prison
in Mississippi entitled, “Inside a Private Prison: Blood, Suicide and Poorly Paid Guards.” The
New York Times published another story on April 10, “Escapes, Riots and Beatings. But States
Can’t Seem to Ditch Private Prisons.” Both of these reports shined light on the terrible
conditions in which inmates are housed, the lack of medical care given, and the lack of
corrections staff, which results in a lack of basic safety and security being provided. These
reports are similar to a 2016 story in Mother Jones about the deplorable conditions in federally
contracted private prisons. These stories highlight the result of privatizing an inherent
government function, and the negative consequences of introducing a profit motive into the care
and housing of inmates. While the prison profiled in the first story is a state prison, the company
that operates it, Management and Training Corporation, operates two federal prisons: CI Giles
W. Dalby in Texas and CI Taft in California.

a) Given the findings of the August 2016 DOJ IG report on contract prisons and the recent
stories in the New York Times, why do you think it’s a good idea to continue increasing
the use of private prisons—as directed in the memo Assistant BOP Director Frank Lara
issued on January 24, in response to your rescission of the August 18, 2016 memo from
then-Deputy Attorney General Sally Yates directing the Bureau of Prisons to reduce and
ultimately eliminate the use of privately operated prisons?

RESPONSE: (b) (5)

b) What are you doing to ensure that safe and humane conditions exist in the private federal
prisons contracted by BOP?

RESPONSE: (b) (5)
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(b) (5)

¢) BOP has available bed-space at many of its facilities, and private prisons are only to be
used to reduce overcrowding. Why hasn’t BOP started bringing inmates back to BOP
facilities given this available bed space, including more than a dozen closed buildings and
housing units in BOP facilities?

RESPONSE: (b) (5)

d) The FY 2018 omnibus appropriations bill included report language directing BOP to
provide Congress with a detailed report on its use of private prisons:

i.

“Within 90 days of enactment of this act...to provide a report to the
Committee describing BOP’s use of contract facilities for fiscal years
2016 and 2017. The report shall include the number of contract facilities
utilized by BOP, to include the companies providing these services, the
status of these contracts explaining any terminations or renewals during
the periods under review, and compliance status of any remedial or
corrective actions recommended by BOP or OIG for each company and
contract; details of inspections, evaluations, or incident reports, including
the number of safety and security incidents at each facility, whether these
incidents resulted in injury or death, and any evaluations of incidents
conducted in response to the OIG recommendation, issued by BOP or OIG
regarding any of these facilities during the period under review, including
a current analysis of the condition of each facility under contract and
whether BOP believes that such facilities remain suitable for use; the
percentage of both U.S. citizens and foreign nationals housed in each
facility; verification of whether each facility is providing basic medical
services such as medical exams and immunizations; verification of actual
correctional officer staffing levels as compared to contracted levels; a
detailed accounting of the progress made in addressing the OIG’s
recommendations; and any information regarding announced changes in
contract specifications for current or future contracts for each facility,
including bed capacity limits, and the justification for and budgetary
impact of such change.”

The report is due on June 23, 2018 describing your use of contract prisons over the last two
years. Will BOP be in compliance with the law and provide that report and all the data Congress
is seeking by the June 23, 2018 deadline?

RESPONSE: (b) (5

10. ROLE OF THE FBI
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In December, the President wrote in a tweet: “After years of Comey, with the phony and
dishonest Clinton investigation (and more), running the FBI, its reputation is in Tatters - worst in
History!”

As we know, this is just one of many tweets and comments coming out of the administration that
directly and undeniably attacks and undermines the credibility of the FBI.

Constant attacks like these tweets undoubtedly affect morale at the FBI. Morale levels are at the
lowest point in years at the Justice Department as a whole and specifically the FBI, according to
a survey conducted by the nonpartisan Partnership for Public Service. The Partnership’s CEO
said that when an agency’s morale goes up or down, it is “always about the leadership of the
organization.” The current FBI Director, Christopher Wray, insisted that the FBI’s reputation is
not “in tatters.”

a) Itis vital to the morale of your employees and the success of the FBI that you, as head of
the Department of Justice, support them and defend them from any baseless attack. They
need the Attorney General to have their back. Whose assessment of the FBI is correct? Is
it in tatters?

RESPONSE: (b) (5)
.
]

b) Would you say that the FBI’s reputation is the worst it has been in the history of the
Bureau?

RESPONSE: (b) (5)

11. OPIOID EPIDEMIC

I’d like to commend you for some of the work you have been doing to combat the opioid crisis,
which takes 116 American lives every day. My home state of Pennsylvania has borne a
disproportionate share of tragedy. We lost nearly 5,000 lives last year. I know your Justice
Department has been doing what they can to crack down on illicit drug dealers and unscrupulous
doctors and pharmacists. I am especially happy to see the results of your 45-day enforcement
surge, and your announcement last week to put limits on national opioid production. There is a
lot more work that we can do, and I hope we can work together to end this tragic epidemic.

a) We agree that high-level drug dealers of heroin and fentanyl belong behind bars for a
very long time. However, a long term study across all 50 states showed that increased
incarceration did not decrease drug addiction or overdose rates.

o How are you equipping our law enforcement agencies to distinguish between drug
dealers and drug users? Between those who should be prosecuted, and those who
simply need help and treatment?

o Incarceration does not help people who are addicted to opioids. Convictions lead
to reduced employment and housing opportunities after leaving the criminal
justice system, making it harder for opioid addicts to recover and lead productive
lives. In order to end the opioid epidemic, we must punish wrong-doers while
helping their victims.
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b) Naloxone is a safe, easy to administer medication that reverses opioid overdoses and
saves lives. One life is saved for every 160 naloxone kits. I know that the President’s
Commission on Combating Drug Addiction and the Opioid Epidemic recommended
that every law-enforcement officer in the country should be equipped with naloxone,
and I fully agree with this suggestion.

= What steps have you taken to ensure that federal, state, and local law
enforcement officers have the tools, training, and support to accomplish
this goal?
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¢) One harm-reduction approach that has worked in other countries is creating safe
injection sites. These sites provide sterile needles, clean facilities, HIV and Hepatitis C
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testing, for opioid users. Medical professionals are at the ready to reverse an overdose,
and social workers can link users with drug treatment programs. By creating safe
environments, injection sites dramatically lower overdose deaths without increasing
addiction or crime rates. They also benefit communities by keeping drug use and
discarded needles off our streets and away from our children and families. Philadelphia
has the highest rate of opioid deaths in the nation—four times the city’s murder rate.
One initiative Philadelphia is working on is creating a safe injection site. Other cities
across the country, such as San Francisco and Seattle, are also working to achieve
create their own safe injections sites.
o Can the DOJ commit to working in partnership with state, local, and tribal
governments—sharing federal expertise and resources—to start a pilot program
for safe injection sites that have the potential to save thousands of lives?

(b) (5)
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(b) (5)

12. COPS PROGRAM

The DOJ budget request completely eliminates the COPS Hiring program. This program
“provides funding to hire and re-hire entry level career law enforcement officers in order to
preserve jobs, increase community policing capacities and support crime prevention efforts.”

Since its initiation, in my home state of Pennsylvania, the COPS program has supported police
departments in Scranton, Wilkes-Barre, and Easton. Just this past year, Pennsylvania received

$1,125,000 from COPS to support responsibly staffed law enforcement throughout the state. It
seems peculiar, if not hypocritical, that you espouse strong support for local law enforcement
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RESPONSE:
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The Honorable Grace Meng
Subcommittee on Commerce, Justice, Science, and Related Agencies
Questions for the Record
Department of Justice FY 2019 Budget Request

1. Following reports earlier this month that you intended to terminate the Legal Orientation
Program, on April 11th, I sent you a letter requesting:

a. all documents and communications relating to the halting or eliminating of LOP;

b. all existing analyses of the effectiveness of LOP;

c. all communications between or among officials from the Department of Justice,
and any other office or entity inside or outside of the government regarding the
halting or elimination of LOP; and

d. all documents, communications, and analyses relating to the impact that halting or
eliminating LOP will have on detained foreign nationals.

Although I was pleased with your announcement yesterday that the Legal Orientation
Program will continue while the DOJ conducts a review of the program, I still have
serious concerns with how this decision was made in the first place, and what your future
plans are for this program. Can you commit to producing the documents I’ve requested?
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(b) (5)

2. The White House Legal Aid Interagency Roundtable was created from the work of the
DOJ Office of Access to Justice. In the past, the Attorney General has been a co-chair of
this roundtable. Do you plan to continue the work of this roundtable, and do you plan to
continue as co-chair?
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RESPONSE: I O1C) N

(b) (5)

w

The number of immigrants going through the immigration court system with access to
counsel is so low, that in my opinion, it constitutes a crisis. What steps are you taking to
ensure that more immigrants are represented by counsel in their immigration court
hearings?

RESPONSE: (b) (5)

>

The immigration judges union has spoken out forcefully against the imposition of case
completion quotas on immigration judges, as have numerous former immigration judges.
They state that the pressure on judges to meet quotas will almost certainly result in the
infringement of on due process rights and will in fact worsen the backlog of pending
immigration cases rather than mitigate it. How do you respond to these criticisms from
your own judges? Also, if these quotas are imposed, what steps will you take to ensure
that judges are not penalized for ensuring due process and access to counsel rights are
protected when necessary?
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E: (b) (5)

W

Two weeks ago, DOJ proposed removing questions regarding sexual orientation and
gender identity for 16 and 17 year olds from the National Crime Victimization Survey,
which is an important tool for collecting data on crimes against the LGBTQ community,
which suffers from high rates of violence. LGBTQ-focused organizations have largely
opposed this change. Which organizations and stakeholders did DOJ consult when
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making this change to the survey? And, given the lack of support from the organizations
that actually provide direct services to LGBTQ victims, will you reconsider this change

to the survey?
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(b) (5)

In the FY2018 omnibus, Congress awarded additional funds for the Missing and
Exploited Children’s Program, or MEC, and requested a spend plan for these funds due
within 45 days of enactment. DOJ’s Internet Crimes Against Children Taskforce, also
known as ICAC, is funded under MEC. It does important work assisting state and local
enforcement cyber units in investigating online child sexual exploitation. There is high
unmet demand from local law enforcement agencies to receive ICAC’s training.

With the new increase in funds to MEC, will the DOJ allocate additional funding for the
ICAC Task Force program in its spend plan?

&

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

How many SES personnel received the highest possible rating this past performance
rating cycle?

RESPONSE: (b) (5
I

How did that impact salary costs?

RESPONSE: (b) (5
]

o

How many SES personnel were removed from SES service?

RESPONSE (b) (5)

10.9.  DOJ/ED Policy — “Rethink School Discipline”. In the wake of the shooting at

Parkland's Marjory Stoneman Douglas High School, there have been reports that under the
“Rethink School Discipline” guidance, Broward County law enforcement officials may have

made an agreement with school officials under the NOT to arrest students | QIS
even if violent crimes were

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

RESPONSE: I (01 ) B
I
I

b. Do these refusals to arrest students include incidents which occur off school property?

&
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RESPONSE: (b) (5)

c. Itis my understanding that the Department of Education is reviewing this policy for
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

RESPONSE (b) (5) .

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

RESPONSE: () (5)

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

RESPONSE: (OXE)

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

RESPONSE: ®) 5)

Travel by the Political Appointees

5. Please provide the same travel information as in the first question for all political
appointees, by name, on the DOIJ roster as of the date of receipt of this question.

RESPONSE: ®) ()
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

2020-002031 - #0183















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

RESPONSE : [ (O 1 ©) N
|

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

RESPONSE: I ()X ) B
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
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S
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
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Barnett, Gary E. (OAG)

From: Barnett, Gary E. (OAG)

Sent: Sunday, September 9, 2018 5:03 PM
To: Thiemann, Robyn (ODAG)

Subject: Re: House CJS QFRs

Yes

On Sep 9, 2018, at 4:56 PM, Thiemann, Robyn (ODAG) <rothiemann@jmd.usdoj.gov> wrote:

See below. Ok?

(b) (5)

From: Barnett, Gary E. (OAG)

Sent: Sunday, September 9, 2018 4:16 PM

To: Thiemann, Robyn (ODAG) <rothiemann@jmd.usdoj.gov>
Subject: Re: House CJS QFRs

Let’s just do it

On Sep 9, 2018, at 2:28 PM, Thiemann, Robyn (ODAG) <rothiemann@jmd.usdoj.gov> wrote:

| don’t recall the provenance of the Word document (OLP, maybe?) but it sets out the VA
and SSA incompetency procedures. The one titled “Social Security and VA mental
determinations Opinion Final” is ATF’s opinion. Th is just that.
And the 1997 federal register document reflects that at the time of ATF finalizing the
regulation defining “adjudicated a mental defective”, VA reviewed its process and
determined that they may qualifying adjudications, and we agreed with their assessment.

From: Barnett, Gary E. (OAG)

Sent: Sunday, September 9, 2018 2:24 PM

To: Thiemann, Robyn (ODAG) <rothiemann@jmd.usdoj.gov>
Subject: Re: House CJS QFRs

Can you send me the materials?

OnSep 9, 2018, at 2:02 PM, Thiemann, Robyn (ODAG) <rothiemann@jmd.usdoj.gov>
wrote:

If we can’t get the time, do you want to try to reach someone by phone
today? | have some historical materials | can send them.
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original redline (pre-my acceptances) if anyone wants to seeiit,
but in the interest of time (and your resources on a Sunday), |
wanted to highlight the things that required some action on
your part.

| need to get these back to OAG this afternoon at some point. If
you aren’t able to turn these around by around 4:00, please
give me a heads up. Again, | apologize for encroaching on your
weekend.

Thanks,
Prim

Prim Escalona

Principal Deputy Assistant Attorney General
Office of Legislative Affairs

(202) 305-4573

<HOUSE CJS AG QFR Response - PFE edits to OAG
edits rt.docx>

<VA and SSA Mental Adjudications procedures 2-25-18.docx>
<Social Security and VA Mental Determinations Opinion - final. PDF>

(b) (5) g

<1997 Federal Register - definition of adjudicated as a mental defective.pdf>

Document ID: 0.7.5309.12647
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Rabbitt, Brian (OAG)

From: Rabbitt, Brian (OAG)

Sent: Monday, February 25, 2019 7:57 PM

To: Moran, John (OAG)

Cc: Bumatay, Patrick (OAG)

Subject: FW: URGENT FW: LRM [RD-116-9] DUE TODAY 2/22 @ 4:00PM OMB Statement of

Administration Policy on (1) HR8 - Bipartisan Background Checks Act of 2019; and (2)
HR1112 — Enhanced Background Checks Act of 2019

Attachments: Draft SAP HR 8 and HR 1112 Clean RD Edits - DOJ edits.docx; DOJ Comments to SAP
for H.R.8 and H.R. 1112 (003) ODAG edits.docx
Importance: High

| assume this got staffed out?

From: Peterson, Andrew (ODAG) <anpeterson@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 25, 2019 10:59 AM

To: Moran, John (OAG) <jomoran@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Rabbitt, Brian (OAG) <brrabbitt@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Cc: Ellis, Corey F. (ODAG) <cfellis@jmd.usdoj.gov>; O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG) <ecocallaghan@jmd.usdoj.gov>;
Braverman, Adam L. (ODAG) <albraverman@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Subject: FW: URGENT FW: LRM [RD-116-9] DUE TODAY 2/22 @ 4:00PM OMB Statement of Administration Policy on
(1) HR8 - Bipartisan Background Checks Act of 2019; and (2) HR1112 Enhanced Background Checks Act of 2019
Importance: High

Gents Attached are draft DOJ comments to a draft Administration SAP on two pieces of legislation, HR 8 and HR
1112. Both bills concern commercial purchases of firearms.

As you can see by the draft comment (b) (5) Given the political nature of the

issue, we wanted to flag for your awareness.

Comments on the SAP were due last Friday at 330, and we received these for clearance this morning. OMB has
requested comments ASAP today.

My inclination would b (b) (5)
I -t defer to you guys for additional guidanc (b) (5)
|

Andy

From: Leeman, Gabrielle (ODAG) <gleeman@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 25, 2019 10:47 AM

To: Ellis, Corey F. (ODAG) <cfellis@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Peterson, Andrew (ODAG) <anpeterson@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Cc: Thiemann, Robyn (ODAG) <rothiemann@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Braverman, Adam L. (ODAG)
<albraverman@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Subject: FW: URGENT FW: LRM [RD-116-9] DUE TODAY 2/22 @ 4:00PM OMB Statement of Administration Policy on
(1) HR8 - Bipartisan Background Checks Act of 2019; and (2) HR1112 Enhanced Background Checks Act of 2019
Importance: High
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Hi Corey and Andy,

I’ve spoken with Adam and Robyn on this item, and they proposed the few edits in the attached DOJ Comments to
SAP. However, they wanted you to also have a chance to review this item prior to clearing. Adam is available to speak
with you, if needed. Please review and clear as soon as possible.

FY (b)(5) per OMB . The target release is today so |

don’t know if there is much time to incorporate DOJ views at this stage.
Thank you!

-Gabi

From: Leeman, Gabrielle (ODAG)

Sent: Monday, February 25,2019 9:29 AM

To: Thiemann, Robyn (ODAG) <rothiemann@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Braverman, Adam L. (ODAG)
<albraverman@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Cc: Paul Perkins (ODAG) (pperkins@jmd.usdoj.gov) <pperkins@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Subject: FW: URGENT FW: LRM [RD-116-9] DUE TODAY 2/22 @ 4:00PM OMB Statement of Administration Policy on
(1) HRS8 - Bipartisan Background Checks Act of 2019; and (2) HR1112 Enhanced Background Checks Act of 2019
Importance: High

Hi Robyn and Adam,

Please review and clear the comments on the attached draft Statement of Administration Policy on HR. 8 “Bipartisan
Background Checks Act of 2019”, and HR. 1112 “Enhanced Background Checks Act of 2019”, as soon as possible.

(b)(5) per OMB

Thank you!

-Gabi

From: Riley, Ann J. (OLA) <ariley@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 25,2019 9:22 AM

To: Hall, Jeffrey (OASG) <jehall@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Pandya, Brian (OASG) <bpandya@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Cox, Stephen
(OASG) <scox@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Leeman, Gabrielle (ODAG) <gleeman@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Perkins, Paul (ODAG)
<pperkins@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Cc: Antell, Kira M. (OLA) <kimantell@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Rubens, William B. (OLA) <wbrubens@jmd.usdoj.gov>;
Escalona, Prim F. (OLA) <pfescalona@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Lasseter, David F. (OLA) <dlasseter@jmd.usdoj.gov>
Subject: RE: URGENT FW: LRM [RD-116-9] DUE TODAY 2/22 @ 4:00PM OMB Statement of Administration Policy on
(1) HR8 - Bipartisan Background Checks Act of 2019; and (2) HR1112 Enhanced Background Checks Act of 2019
Importance: High

ODAG

ATF and FBI provided more extensive comments on the SAP over the weekend and this morning. Please see attached
and advise if these comments are clear to submit to OMB ASAP.

Thank you,
Ann
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From: Riley, Ann J. (OLA) <ariley@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Sent: Friday, February 22,2019 6:16 PM

To: Hall, Jeffrey (OASG) <jehall@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Pandya, Brian (OASG) <bpandya@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Cox, Stephen
(OASG) <scox@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Leeman, Gabrielle (ODAG) <gleeman@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Perkins, Paul (ODAG)
<pperkins@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Spolar, Ellen S. (ODAG) <esspolar@jmd.usdoj.gov>

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

See attached PDF showing OLC's redlines.

From: Riley, Ann J. (OLA) <ariley@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Sent: Friday, February 22,2019 6:10 PM

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

OMB circulated a SAP on HR 8 and HR 1112, for interagency review. The SAP was circulated to CRM, EOUSA, OLP,
CIV, FBI, USMS, NSD, and ATF  who all reviewed and have provided no comments.

OLC provided edits and comments in the attached. Please advise if you clear this submission to OMB, as soon as

possible. The bills are expected to be voted on early next week an (b)(5) per OMB
I

Thank you,
Ann

From: Forrester, Nate (OLC) (b)(6) per OLC >
Sent: Friday, February 22, 2019 5:48 PM
To: Riley, Ann J. (OLA) <ariley@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Cc: Hardy, Liam P. (OLC (b)(6) per OLC >; Clarke, Conor (OLC) OIGTEXeIXel>; Mitchell, Dyone
(oL (b)(6) per OLC

Subject: FW: URGENT FW: LRM [RD-116-9] DUE TODAY 2/22 @ 4:00PM OMB Statement of Administration Policy on
(1) HR8 - Bipartisan Background Checks Act of 2019; and (2) HR1112 Enhanced Background Checks Act of 2019

Ann, here are our proposed edits to the SAP, along with explanatory comments in bubbles.

— Nate

Nathan A. Forrester
Attorney Adviser, Office of Legal Counsel
U.S. Department of Justice, RFK 5268

WA (b)(6) per OLC i (b)(6) per OLC
(b)(6) per OLC
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From: Riley, Ann J. (OLA) <ariley@jmd.usdoj.gov>
Sent: Friday, February 22,2019 2:20 PM

T (b)(6) per ATF (b)(6) per ATF (b)(6) per

Davis, Valorie A (OLP) <vadavis@jmd.usdoj.gov>;
Matthews, Matrina (OLP) <mmatthews@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Clarke, Conor (OL | IOIGTEICIXI; Forrester,
Nate (OLC (b)(6) per OLC ; Hardy, Liam P. (OLC (b)(6) per OLC ; policy, civil (CIV)
<cpolicy@CIV.USDOJ.GOV>; Toplin, Jessica (CIV) <JToplin@civ.usdoj.gov>; Brink, David (CRM)

OIBEEESE @CRM.USDOJ.GOV>; Hendley, Scott (CRM [DIGNERSRN @CRM.USDOJ.GOV>; Lofton, Betty (CRM)
CIGEEESR @CRM.USDOJ.GOV>; Opl, Legislation (CRM IRIOEEESRE@CRM.USDOJ.GOV>; Wroblewski,

Jonathan (CRM GICTETSSYE @CRM.USDOJ.GOV  RRIRERIRESIE (DO) (FB
B (DO) (FBI) (DO) (FBI
(DO) (FB (DO) (FB IHOICHOUICHOWIGIEIS:IIN (DO) (FBI)

[0)6). D)D) ONE per o1 [ESIGA__ 0)6). BXNC). BXNE) per Far_ [CENEE
RIONOIGHOIOEEEE]; Dawson, Christie (USMS IIOIGTREISEYSEE>; Snyder, Sarah (USMS)
BEHOICTEIEYEE; USAEO-Legislative <USAEOQ. Legislative

I (b)(6) per NSD (b)(6) per NSD
- (b)(6) per NSD v>; NSD LRM Mailbox (NSD)
<Ex NSDLrmMailbox@jmd.usdoj.gov (b)(6) per NSD >

Cc: Escalona, Prim F. (OLA) <pfescalona@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Lasseter, David F. (OLA) <dlasseter@jmd.usdoj.gov>;
Kellner, Kenneth E. (OLA) <kkellner@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Antell, Kira M. (OLA) <kimantell@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Riley, Ann J.
(OLA) <ariley@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Leeman, Gabrielle (ODAG) <gleeman@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Perkins, Paul (ODAG)
<pperkins@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Hall, Jeffrey (OASG) <jehall@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Beechum, Venessa M. (OLA)
<Venessa.M.Beechum?2 @jmd.usdoj.gov>; Wallace, Miriam H. (OLA) <mhwallace@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Pandya, Brian
(OASG) <bpandya@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Cox, Stephen (OASG) <scox@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Subject: URGENT FW: LRM [RD-116-9] DUE TODAY 2/22 @ 4:00PM OMB Statement of Administration Policy on (1)
HR8 - Bipartisan Background Checks Act of 2019; and (2) HR1112 Enhanced Background Checks Act of 2019

Please provide comments to OLA/Ann Riley,
by no later than by 3:30PM today,

02/22/2019.

From: Damis, Rody EOP/OMB

Sent: Friday, February 22, 2019 1:50:38 PM (UTC 05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

To: 'DEFENSE'; 'DHS'; Justice Lrm (SMO); DL NSS LRM; 'ODNI'

Cc: Wade, Dana t. EOP/OMB; Abrams, Andrew D. EOP/OMB; Boden, James EOP/OMB; Paxton, Brian A. EOP/OMB; Riggs,
Kyle S. EOP/OMB; Crow, Rose C. EOP/OMB; Newman, Kim A. EOP/OMB; Brant, Alex M. EOP/OMB; Cramer, Drew W.
EOP/OMB; Daumit, Alexander (Jim) J. III EOP/OMB; Theroux, Rich P. EOP/OMB; Nye, Joseph B. EOP/OMB; Martinez,
Shelly W. EOP/OMB; Sivinski, Robert G. EOP/OMB; DL OMB STAFF OIRA LRM; Paoletta, Mark R. EOP/OMB; Bigley, Mark C.
EOP/OMB; Matich, Nicholas T. EOP/OMB; Walsh, Heather V. EOP/OMB; Nusraty, Tim H. EOP/OMB; Williams, Michael B.
EOP/OMB; Donlon, Jessica L. EOP/OMB; Upadhyaya, Shraddha A. EOP/OMB; McKiver, Charlie E. EOP/OMB; DL OMB NSP
NSD OPS; DL NSC Legal; DL NSC Legislative; DL NSC WHA; DL NSC BATS; Wold, Theo J. EOP/WHO; DL WHO WHGC
LRM; Canfield, Ryan N. EOP/WHO; Freeland, Jeff K. EOP/WHO; Yaworske, Jason A. EOP/OMB; Sugarman, Aj J. EOP/OMB;
Finer, Jonathan K. EOP/OMB; Cantrell, Benjamin B. EOP/OMB; Cunliffe, Laura M. EOP/OMB; Vaeth, Matt J. EOP/OMB;
Ventura, Alexandra EOP/OMB; Gonzalez, Oscar EOP/OMB; Damis, Rody EOP/OMB

Subject: LRM [RD 116 9] DUE TODAY 2/22 @ 4:00PM OMB Statement of Administration Policy on (1) HR8 Bipartisan
Background Checks Act of 2019; and (2) HR1112 Enhanced Background Checks Act of 2019

DEADLINE: 4:00PM Friday, February 22,2019
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Attached for your review is a draft Statement of Administration Policy (SAP) on: (1) H.R. 8, the Bipartisan
Background Checks Act of 2019; and (2) H.R.1112, Enhanced Background Checks Act of 2019.

Please review the draft SAP and provide any comments/edits by no later than 4:00PM, TODAY. Thank you.

LRM ID: RD-116-9
EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT
OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET

LEGISLATIVE REFERRAL MEMORANDUM
Friday, February 22, 2019

TO: Legislative Liaison Officer - See Distribution

FROM: Ventura, Alexandra (for) Assistant Director for Legislative Reference

SUBJECT: LRM [RD-116-9] DUE 02/22 @ 4:00PM OMB Statement of Administration Policy on HR8 Bipartisan
Background Checks Act of 2019

OMB CONTACT: Damis, Rody

E-Mai (b)(6) per OMB
PHON NEIGEEEIE

In accordance with OMB Circular A-19, OMB requests the views of your agency on the above subject before advising
on its relationship to the program of the President. By the deadline above, please reply by e-mail or telephone, using
the OMB Contact information above.

Please advise us if this item will affect direct spending or receipts for the purposes of the Statutory Pay-as-You-Go Act
of 2010.

Thank you.
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DuCharme, Seth (OAG)

From: DuCharme, Seth (OAG)

Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2019 1:58 PM

To: Engel, Steven A. (OLC)

Subject: FW: For Quick Review: NRA Draft Remarks
Attachments: NRA 2019.docx; ATT00001.htm

(b) (5)
I  this is the only part that touches on the issue we discussed
yesterday, just let me know if you have any concerns, thanks Steve.

(b) (5)

From: Moran, John (OAG) <jomoran@jmd.usdoj.gov>
Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2019 12:39 PM

To: DuCharme, Seth (OAG) <sducharme@jmd.usdoj.gov>
Subject: Fwd: For Quick Review: NRA Draft Remarks

Seth,

Can you review and let them know if we clear by 5 PM Today? Thanks.

John

Begin forwarded message:

From: Staff Secretar (b) (6)
Date: April 25, 2019 at 12:35:59 PM EDT

To: DL Chief of Staff Offic | IO 'O. \VHO PRESS SECRETARY Press
Secretaries | CICHEEEEEEE. '<<nnedy, Adam R. EOP/WHO"

I OY O 'Ditto, Jessica . EOP/WHO" I ONC N
"Schlapp, Mercedes V. EOP/WHO OIG) >, "Knight, Shahira E.
EOP/WHO OIB) >, "Greenwood, Daniel Q. EOP/WHQ"

I OGN ' Ciscnberg, John A. EOP/NSC"

"Philbin, Patrick F. EOP/WHO | ONC .
"Grogan, Joseph I CICHEEEE 'Co'lins, Rachel E. EOP/WHO"
IO, '\Visgins, Jeremy G. EOP/WHO"

I Y O NES DL NSC PaperDeputic RO White

House Clearances <WhiteHouseClearances @state.gov>, "Rabbitt, Brian (OAG)"
<Brian.Rabbitt@usdoj.gov>, "Moran, John (OAG)" <John.Moran@usdoj.gov>, "Sullivan, Joseph W.

EOP/CEA () (6) >, "Miller, Julie L. EOP/OMB (b)(6) per OMB )
"Rollins, Brooke L. EOP/WHO (b) (6) >, "Dumbauld, Cassidy M. EOP/WHQO"

2020-002031 - #0227

Document ID: 0.7.5309.17489


mailto:OAG)"<John.Moran@usdoj.gov
mailto:Brian.Rabbitt@usdoj.gov
mailto:HouseClearances<WhiteHouseClearances@state.gov
mailto:sducharme@jmd.usdoj.gov
mailto:OAG)<jomoran@jmd.usdoj.gov

OIG) , "Radford, Julie T. EOP/WHQO" OIG)

"Hudson, Renee R. EOP/WHO" (b) (6) , "Pataki, Tim A. EOP/WHO"
OIG) >, "Hoelscher, Douglas L. EOP/WHO"

I CICEE, '\ < <tsis, Alexandra E. EOP/WHO"

I Y ONS >, ')2ck, Brian T. EOP/WHO
"Liddell, Christopher P. EOP/WHO PIG) >, "Davis, May M. EOP/WHQO"
I OYTCEE. D! \VHO COMMS Speechwrite

Cc: Staff Secretar (b) (6) >
Subject: For Quick Review: NRA Draft Remarks

All,

Thank you,
Staff Secretary
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Shea, Timothy (OAG)

From: Shea, Timothy (OAG)

Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2019 4:06 PM
To: Metcalf, David (ODAG)

Subject: FW: Schedule for Policy Book
Attachments: ERPO Bill - Summary DRAFT.docx

Can you give me a call about this.
Tim

From: Moran, John (OAG) <jomoran@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2019 3:35 PM

To: Rabbitt, Brian (OAG) <brrabbitt@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Williams, Beth A (OLP) <bawilliams@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Murray,
Claire M. (OASG) <cmmurray@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Boyd, Stephen E. (OLA) <seboyd@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Escalona, Prim F.
(OLA) <pfescalona@jmd.usdoj.gov>; O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG) <ecocallaghan@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Benczkowski,
Brian (CRM HQIGIEEISRYEE @CRM.USDOJ.GOV>; Champoux, Mark (OLP) <mchampoux@jmd.usdoj.gov>;
Hovakimian, Patrick (ODAG) <phovakimian4 @jmd.usdoj.gov>; Cronan, John (CRM)

HRIGEEESRYE @CRM.USDOJ.GOV>; Shea, Timothy (OAG) <tshea@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Bissex, Rachel (OAG)
<rbissex@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Wong, Candice (CRM QIGIEISRYI @CRM.USDOJ.GOV>; Miner, Matthew (CRM)
HOIGEEESRYI @CRM.USDOJ.GOV>; Allen, Katherine T. (OASG) <ktallen@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Braverman, Adam L.
(ODAG) <albraverman@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Metcalf, David (ODAG) <dmetcalf@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Demers, John C. (NSD)

b)(6) per NSD ; Burns, David P. (NSD b)(6) per NSD
Subject: RE: Schedule for Policy Book

All:

For simplicity, folks can use Mark’s summary of the ERPO proposal (attached here) as a template for formatting. We
can then make adjustments globally tomorrow, if needed.

John

From: Rabbitt, Brian (OAG) <brrabbitt@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, August 21,2019 3:32 PM

To: Williams, Beth A (OLP) <bawilliams@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Murray, Claire M. (OASG) <cmmurray@jmd.usdoj.gov>;
Boyd, Stephen E. (OLA) <seboyd@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Escalona, Prim F. (OLA) <pfescalona@jmd.usdoj.gov>;
O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG) <ecocallaghan@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Benczkowski, Brian (CRM)

[PICOFETEEY @ CRM.USDOJ.GOV>; Champoux, Mark (OLP) <mchampoux@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Hovakimian,
Patrick (ODAG) <phovakimian4@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Cronan, John (CRM ERIGFEEERNE @CRM.USDOJ.GOV>; Moran,
John (OAG) <jomoran@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Shea, Timothy (OAG) <tshea@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Bissex, Rachel (OAG)
<rbissex@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Wong, Candice (CRM OIOEEISYIN @CRM.USDOJ.GOV>; Miner, Matthew (CRM)
HOIOEEESRYI @ CRM.USDOJ.GOV>; Allen, Katherine T. (OASG) <ktallen@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Braverman, Adam L.
(ODAG) <albraverman@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Metcalf, David (ODAG) <dmetcalf @jmd.usdoj.gov>; Demers, John C. (NSD)

b)(6) per NSD >; Burns, David P. (NSD b)(6) per NSD >
Subject: Schedule for Policy Book

All  Following today’s meeting, John Moran and | spoke with the White House. They would like to get our policy
recommendations by Friday, if possible, so that they can convene meetings early next week to discuss the various
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options. In light of that, | think we need to accelerate our schedule somewhat so that we have a binder for review by
the AG early Friday that can be sent over to the White House by the end of the day, or over the weekend. Thanks
BR

Brian C. Rabbitt

Chief of Staff & Sr. Counselor to the Attorney General
U.S. Department of Justice

T: (202) 514-3893

M ENOICEE

Brian.Rabbitt@usdoj.gov
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Champoux, Mark (OLP)

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:
Attachments:

All,

Champoux, Mark (OLP)
Wednesday, August 21, 2019 10:24 PM

Rabbitt, Brian (OAG); Williams, Beth A (OLP); Murray, Claire M. (OASG); Boyd,
Stephen E. (OLA); Escalona, Prim F. (OLA); O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG);
Benczkowski, Brian (CRM); Hovakimian, Patrick (ODAG); Cronan, John (CRM); Moran,
John (OAG); Shea, Timothy (OAG); Bissex, Rachel (OAG); Wong, Candice (CRM);
Miner, Matthew (CRM); Allen, Katherine T. (OASG); Braverman, Adam L. (ODAG);
Metcalf, David (ODAG); Demers, John C. (NSD); Burns, David P. (NSD)

ERPO proposal

ERPO - model state legislation & analysis - 2019.08.21.docx; ERPO - one-page
summary - 2019.08.21.docx; ERPO - federal legislation - 2019.08.21.docx

Attached is the latest version of the ERPO proposal. Itincludes:
- One-page summary (previously circulated, with minor edits since circulation)
- Model state legislation (previously circulated)
- Proposed federal grant incentive legislation (not previously circulated)

Thanks,

Mark Champoux

Principal Deputy Assistant Attorney General

Office of Legal Policy

U.S. Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20530

Office: (202) 514-6131

Mark.Champoux@usdoj.gov

Document ID: 0.7.5309.8638
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Moran, John (OAG)

From: Moran, John (OAG)

Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2019 10:11 PM

To: Gramley, Shannon (OAG)

Cc: Rabbitt, Brian (OAG); Shea, Timothy (OAG)
Subject: DOJ Gun Policy Binder

Attachments: DOJ Gun Policy Binder.pdf

Shannon,

Attached is a PDF Portfolio containing the files for the DOJ Gun Policy Binders that the AG wants to send to the WH
tomorrow expect for the materials for the last tab o (which OLA should hopefully
send by the morning).

We can send over the WH in electronic format in part, but | know that we will want to have at least 4 copies of the
binder for OAG. Defer to Brian on whether we want to make hard copies to send to the WH as well.

. But we should be able to get
the binders started and then finish them with what OLA sends for the last piece. As we did the last time, | envision a
numbered tab for each of the 12 sections, and then color-paper sheets to divide the sections within each tab.

Thanks,

John S. Moran

Deputy Chief of Staff & Counselor to the Attorney General
U.S. Department of Justice

(202) 616-2372 (W)

ENOYOE (C)

john.moran@usdoj.gov
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Moran, John (OAG)

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Shannon,

Moran, John (OAG)

Thursday, August 22, 2019 10:26 PM
Gramley, Shannon (OAG)

Rabbitt, Brian (OAG); Shea, Timothy (OAG)
RE: DOJ Gun Policy Binder

DOJ Gun Policy Binder.pdf

With apologies, let’s use this version which includes some additional edits t | EEEROICEEEEE

Thanks,
John

From: Moran, John (OAG)

Sent: Thursday, August 22,2019 10:11 PM

To: Gramley, Shannon (OAG) <sgramley@jmd.usdoj.gov>
Cc: Rabbitt, Brian (OAG) <brrabbitt@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Shea, Timothy (OAG) <tshea@jmd.usdoj.gov>
Subject: DOJ Gun Policy Binder

Document ID: 0.7.5309.8915

Duplicative Material
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Moran, John (OAG)

From: Moran, John (OAG)

Sent: Friday, August 23, 2019 2:26 PM

To: Rabbitt, Brian (OAG)

Cc: Gramley, Shannon (OAG)

Subject: DOJ Gun Policy Binder

Attachments: DOJ Gun Policy Binder - August 23 2019.pdf
Brian,

Attached is the finalized electronic version of the binder. Many thanks to Shannon for pulling together the hard
copies.

Regards,

John S. Moran

Deputy Chief of Staff & Counselor to the Attorney General
U.S. Department of Justice

(202) 616-2372 (W)

ENOYOE (C)

john.moran@usdoj.gov

2020-002031 - #0413
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Moran, John (OAG)

From: Moran, John (OAG)

Sent: Friday, August 23, 2019 5:18 PM

To: Rabbitt, Brian (OAG)

Cc: Gramley, Shannon (OAG)

Subject: FINAL Binder

Attachments: DOJ Binder - Law-Enforcement Policy Proposals & Options - August 23 2019.pdf
Brian,

Here is the final PDF binder, including the AG’s letter. | figured you will want to send it over to WHCO, but let me
know if you would like me to do so.

John S. Moran

Deputy Chief of Staff & Counselor to the Attorney General
U.S. Department of Justice

(202) 616-2372 (W)

ENOCION (O

john.moran@usdoj.gov
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Rabbitt, Brian (OAG)

From: Rabbitt, Brian (OAG)

Sent: Friday, August 23, 2019 6:23 PM

To: Philbin, Patrick F. EOP/WHO

Cc: Horning, Liz A. EOP/WHO; Moran, John (OAG)

Subject: DOJ Law-Enforcement Policy Proposals and Options

Attachments: DOJ Binder - Law-Enforcement Policy Proposals & Options - August 23 2019.pdf

Deliberative & Pre-Decisional
Privileged & Confidential

Pat,

Attached, please find an electronic copy of a binder DOJ has assembled containing a number of law-enforcement
policy proposals and options for the Administration to consider. Hard copies will follow Monday. These proposals
are in draft form, and we expect that they will be the subject of further refinement following discussions and
deliberations with the White House and others in the Administration. Please distribute as you see fit.

BR

Brian C. Rabbitt
Chief of Staff & Sr. Counselor to the Attorney General
U.S. Department of Justice
T: (202) 514-3893
(b) (6)

Brian.Rabbitt@usdoj.gov
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Escalona, Prim F. (OLA)

From: Escalona, Prim F. (OLA)

Sent: Monday, August 26, 2019 5:01 PM

To: Rabbitt, Brian (OAG); Moran, John (OAG); Champoux, Mark (OLP); Williams, Beth A
(OLP); Benczkowski, Brian (CRM); Wong, Candice (CRM); Hovakimian, Patrick
(ODAG)

Subject: DOJ Gun Policy Clearance

Attachments: OLA WF 120167 Expedited Clearance with all comments clean.docx

All,

As you know, given the expedited timeline to get the gun policy proposals to the White House, we were unable to run
a full clearance process on the legislative items. We did run an expedited and abbreviated clearance of several of the
proposals. We have received component comment on those proposals. Usually we would work through the
comments with the home component of the proposal before circulating more broadly. However, given the expedited
nature of this project, we thought it might be best to share the comments quickly with this group. We are happy to
help facilitate any additional clearance or work through the comment process in any way helpful.

| am attaching the current component comments.

Thanks,
Prim

Prim Escalona
Principal Deputy Assistant Attorney General

Office of Legislative Affairs
(202) 305-4573

2020-002031 - #0585
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Champoux, Mark (OLP)
._____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________|

From: Champoux, Mark (OLP)

Sent: Wednesday, September 4, 2019 9:46 PM

To: Metcalf, David (ODAG); Moran, John (OAG)

Cc: Hovakimian, Patrick (ODAG); Braverman, Adam L. (ODAG); Rabbitt, Brian (OAG);
Shea, Timothy (OAG); Williams, Beth A (OLP)

Subject: RE: (OLA WF 120183) LRM: [KLM-116-100] -- OMB Request for Views on S2376 - Stop

Illegal Trafficking in Firearms Act of 2019

A few points:

e Ingeneral, the bill creates new criminal offenses specifically to address straw purchasing (buying a firearm
with an intent to transfer to someone else) —which evades the background check system and otherwise puts
guns in criminals’ hands—and trafficking in firearms. Currently, federal prosecutors go after straw
purchasers using 922(a)(6) and 924(a)(1)(A)—basically, making false statements in purchasing a firearm (on
ATF Form 4473, which you fill out when purchasing, you have to state that you are the transferee and that

you’re not buying on behalf of someone else). (b) (5)
I ' islation would create specific charging

offenses with significant sentences.

(b) (5)

(b) (5)

(b) (5)

(b) (5)

(b) (5)
(b) (5)

MC

(202) 514-6131

From: Metcalf, David (ODAG) <dmetcalf @jmd.usdoj.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, September 4, 2019 9:27 PM

To: Moran, John (OAG) <jomoran@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Cc: Hovakimian, Patrick (ODAG) <phovakimian4 @jmd.usdoj.gov>; Champoux, Mark (OLP)

<mchampoux@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Braverman, Adam L. (ODAG) <albraverman@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Rabbitt, Brian (OAG)
2020-002031 - #0609



<brrabbitt@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Shea, Timothy (OAG) <tshea@jmd.usdoj.gov>
Subject: RE: (OLA WF 120183) LRM: [KLM-116-100] -- OMB Request for Views on $S2376 - Stop lllegal Trafficking in
Firearms Act of 2019

l. I would hold off on sending the component comments right now. (b) (5)

I - hopefully we'll have an answer tomorrow. If not, I'll circle back with you to discuss how to
message DOJ’s clearance of this item.

I. | can send you later this evening a brief primer on the bill. (b) (5)
[
-

** Deliberative, Pre-Decisional, Attorney Work Product, Privileged **

David Metcalf

Counsel to the Deputy Attorney General
Office of the Deputy Attorney General

950 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Room 4226
Washington, D.C. 20530

Office: (202) 305-0620

Cell: OIO)

David.Metcalf2 @usdoj.gov

From: Moran, John (OAG) <jomoran@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, September 4,2019 8:16 PM

To: Metcalf, David (ODAG) <dmetcalf @jmd.usdoj.gov>

Cc: Hovakimian, Patrick (ODAG) <phovakimian4 @jmd.usdoj.gov>; Champoux, Mark (OLP)
<mchampoux@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Braverman, Adam L. (ODAG) <albraverman@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Rabbitt, Brian (OAG)
<brrabbitt@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Shea, Timothy (OAG) <tshea@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Subject: Re: (OLA WF 120183) LRM: [KLM-116-100] -- OMB Request for Views on S2376 - Stop lllegal Trafficking in
Firearms Act of 2019

Looping in Brian and Tim. This is the first | have heard of this. | assume we should send back any component
comments we have, but we obviously can’t say that the AG has signed off on them (or the legislation) at this point.

Mark and | are meeting at 8:30 AM tomorrow with WH folks on these issues. If someone can send a couple bullet
points on this—what it is and what our concerns are, if any—that would be very helpful.

John

On Sep 4, 2019, at 7:31 PM, Metcalf, David (ODAG) <dmetcalf@jmd.usdoj.gov> wrote:

John,

FYSA given your/our work in the internal firearm working group —OMB has requested DOJ comments
on a Senate bill that would expressly prohibit straw purchases and otherwise strengthen the firearm

penal regime. The bill is not new (you were probably already aware of it), but (b) (5)

[
I | < already looped in Adam Braverman and Mark, who have worked

2020-002031 - #0610



the closest on this subject matter, but | thought you should be aware as well.

To complicate matters, OMB is asking for a quick turn around on this (they wanted clearance tonight),
so we are responding as fast to harmonize component comments and also review ourselves. Let me
know if you have any thought. If you don’t, this is just a FYSA.

David Metcalf

Counsel to the Deputy Attorney General
Office of the Deputy Attorney General

950 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Room 4226
Washington, D.C. 20530

Office: (202) 305-0620

Cell: EEOICHN

David.Metcalf2 @usdoj.gov

From: Lawrie, Heather (OLA) <helawrie@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, September 4, 2019 11:37 AM

To: Riley, Patrick W. (ODAG) <pwriley@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Lee, Steffanie G. (ODAG)
<sglee@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Metcalf, David (ODAG) <dmetcalf @jmd.usdoj.gov>; Cox, Stephen (OASG)
<scox@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Hall, Jeffrey (OASG) <jehall@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Cc: Escalona, Prim F. (OLA) <pfescalona@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Hankey, Mary Blanche (OLA)
<mhankey@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Lasseter, David F. (OLA) <dlasseter@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Goldschmidt, Lauren
(OLA) <lgoldschmidt@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Subject: FW: (OLA WF 120183) LRM: [KLM-116-100] -- OMB Request for Views on $S2376 - Stop lllegal
Trafficking in Firearms Act of 2019

Importance: High

Good Morning ODAG and OASG,

Attached here you will find S. 2376 the Stop lllegal Trafficking of Firearms Act of 2019 and the Davis-
Dimaya-Johnson Fix (from CRM, which is noted in the comments). This is the second of the two bills the
White House is asking to be cleared expeditiously.

This has been circulated to ATF, OLP, OLC, CIV, CRM, FBI, USMS, EOUSA, NSD, and CRT. ATF, OLC, OLP,
CRM, CIV and EOUSA provided comments that are in the attached document. Can you please take a
look and let me know if this is cleared by 4:00 pm today? If you have any questions, please feel free to
contact me.

Thank you,
Heather

From: Beechum, Venessa M. (OLA) <Venessa.M.Beechum2 @jmd.usdoj.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, August 28,2019 1:08 PM

G ©©perAlr R e perAlr 8 (b)
I ; I (] O NI D-Vis, \/alorie A (OLP)
<vadavis@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Jones, Lisha (OLP) <ljones@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Matthews, Matrina (OLP)
<mmatthews@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Forrester, Nate (OLC) | I QICTIEEX; Hardy, Liam P.

(OLC) I QIONEIITl: \1ascott, Jennifer (OLC) QICTEIXI >; \Vallace,
Benjamin (OLC) GCIOTEISXI >; Perkins, Paul R. (CIV) <pperkins@CIV.USDOJ.GOV>; policy,
civil (CIV) <cpolicy@CIV.USDOJ.GOV>; Toplin, Jessica (CIV) <JToplin@civ.usdoj.gov>; Brink, David (CRM)
RIGERER: @CRM.USDOJ.GOV>; Hendley, Scott (CRM ) (QICTEEERY @CRM.USDOJ.GOV>; Lofton,
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Betty (CRM) [QIQIEEESRN® CRM.USDOJ.GOV>; Opl, Legislation (CRM)
(OIGNFEESRWA. @ CRM.USDOJ.GOV>; Wroblewski, Jonathan (CRM)

(b (6) per CRM  @leiVRVSsleIRe[eles1 ' 0 ©© = = [ale)M{IN(b)(6). (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) per FBI
B 0o ) [QIONOIGIONOIIETEEL oo - el
mommmre RNl (0)(6), (0)(1)(©), M)(7)(E) per FBIKIMSIIIEN®)O). B)NO©), O)NE) per FE]
COREEN]  (b)(6). (0)(7)(C), (0)(N)(E) per FBI [IQEEEN] (b)(6). (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) per FBI]
| {GIOREEN  (D)(6), (0)(N)(C), (B)(N(E) per FBI ___ K(MEIREEDI(D)(6), (D)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) per FBI
B o) (78) G D). B(7)(C) per 50P T
Dawson, Christie (USMS) IIIQICTEESYEI >; Nielsen, Erin (USMS)
BEHOIGIETSVEE > USAEO-Legislative <USAEO. Legislative (QIQEEISSNER;
 O@operNsD B ®eperNsD_ — BIOE per
NSD LRM Mailbox
(NSD) <Ex_NSDLrmMailbox@jmd.usdoj.gov>; (b)(6) per NSD A (b)(6) |

(b)(6) per NSD - Policy, CRT (CRT)

<CRT.Policy@crt.usdoj.gov>; Treene, Eric (CRT) <Eric. Treene@crt.usdoj.gov>
Cc: Escalona, Prim F. (OLA) <pfescalona@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Hankey, Mary Blanche (OLA)
<mhankey@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Goldschmidt, Lauren (OLA) <lgoldschmidt@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Lawrie,
Heather (OLA) <helawrie@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Lee, Steffanie G. (ODAG) <sglee@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Metcalf,
David (ODAG) <dmetcalf @jmd.usdoj.gov>; Riley, Patrick W. (ODAG) <pwriley@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Cox,
Stephen (OASG) <scox@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Hall, Jeffrey (OASG) <jehall@jmd.usdoj.gov>
Subject: (OLA WF 120183) LRM: [KLM-116-100] -- OMB Request for Views on S2376 - Stop lllegal
Trafficking in Firearms Act of 2019
Importance: High

Please provide comments to

Heather Lawrie/OLA, no later

than 2:00PM Friday,
08/30/2019.

From: Matsuo, Kimie L. EOP/OMB (b)(6) per OMB

Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2019 4:26 PM

To: 'DEFENSE' (b)(6) per DOD >; 'HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES' <Irm@hhs.gov>;
'‘HOMELAND SECURITY' I OIOGIEEEEEE >; | ustice Lrm (SMO)

<Justicel@jmd.usdoj.gov>; DL-NSS-LRM | O ICIEE >; 'Office of the Director of
National Intelligence' JJOIGEESBINE>; 'STATE' <state-Irm@state.gov>

Cc: Wade, Dana T. EOP/OMB ICICEEEY I >; Campana, Ariella M. EOP/OMB
OG- A brams, Andrew D. EOP/OMB

I (O] OFASI I > Cro, Rose C. EOP/OMB
Roy, Amanda E. EOP/OMB OIS INEEE >; Riges, Kyle S. EOP/OMB

MacMaster, Ryan J. EOP/OMB
Points, Marcus E. EOP/OMB | IICICTIEESNEEE >; DL OMB BRD PAYGO CREW
OG- > Hickey, Gretchen T. EOP/OMB

I OIOFEX VRN >; 0. OMB8 0GC I OIOFEXNERI > Yaworske, Jason
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A. eor/OMB IIIIECIGIEEEY > Finer, Jonathan K. EOP/OMB
BECIGIEENER>; Mcintyre, Natalie M. EOP/OME NGO >; 0.
ONDCP-LRM [ O IC I >; Goad, Robert T. EOP/WHO

I OY O N >, 5:<hr, James S. EOP/WHO S OTO N> G2y,
John W. EOP/OVP I GCICEEE; 5\ onger, Amy H. EOP/WHO

I (Y G I >; 0. \/0- WHGC-LR\ I OO I 0.
NSC Legal I OICHEEE >; DL NSC Legislative | I COICHEE >; \Vo!d, Theo J.
EoP/WHO R CIC > Sith, Ja'Ron K. EOP/WHO

I OX GRS > \\<wman, Emily P. EOP/WHO IO YO N
Vaeth, Matt J. EOP/OMB IO EEISYEEEE; \Vtura, Alexandra EOP/OMB

Damis, Rody EOP/OME INGIOTEXSNEN > Matsuo,

Kimie L. EOP/OMB (0)(6) per OMB
Subject: LRM: [KLM-116-100] Due 09/03/2019 Tuesday at 10AM -- OMB Request for Views on $2376

- Stop lllegal Trafficking in Firearms Act of 2019

DEADLINE: 10AM Tuesday, Sep 03 2019

S. 2376, the "Stop lllegal Trafficking in Firearms Act of 2019," was introduced on July 31, 2019 and referred
to the Senate Committee on the Judiciary. A copy of the bill text is attached for your reference. The bill
would set certain restrictions on the purchase of a firearm by a person, other than a licensed importer,
manufacturer, collector, or dealer, on behalf of any other person. The bill would establish penalties for
violating these restrictions, and would carve out exceptions for firearms that are lawfully purchased and
given as certain types of gifts, prizes, gratuities, bonuses, or awards. The bill would also prohibit trafficking
in firearms and establish the penalty for violating this prohibition. Please review the bill and provide your
agency's views by the deadline above. Thank you.

LRM ID: KLM-116-100
EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT
OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET

Legislative Liaison Officer - See Distribution

FROM: Ventura, Alexandra (for) Assistant Director for Legislative Reference
SUBJECT: LRM: [KLM-116-100] Due 09/03/2019 Tuesday at 10AM -- OMB Request for Views on S2376 -
Stop lllegal Trafficking in Firearms Act of 2019

OMB CONTACT: Kimie Matsuo(OMB)
E-Mail: (b)(6) per OMB
PHONE: [(QIONEXIYE

FAX: [(QDIGNEEeIY]

In accordance with OMB Circular No. A-19, OMB requests the views of your agency on the above subject
before advising on its relationship to the program of the President.

Please advise us if this item will affect direct spending or receipts for the purposes of the Statutory Pay-as-
You-Go Act of 2010.

<BILLS-116s2376is.pdf>
<Davis-Dimaya-Johnson fix.pdf>

<DOJ Comments on S. 2376 Stop Illegal Trafficking of Firearms Act of 2019.docx>
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Escalona, Prim F. (OLA)

From: Escalona, Prim F. (OLA)

Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2019 5:43 PM

To: Metcalf, David (ODAG); Champoux, Mark (OLP); Moran, John (OAG)
Subject: DOJ Comments on draft Graham ERPO bill

Attachments: DOJ Comments on draft Graham ERPO bill.docx

Attached are the initial comments on the Graham/Blumenthal ERPO discussion draft. | defer to OAG about how to
move forward and whether we should share these outside the Department. There will likely be additional comments.

Thanks!
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Moran, John (OAG)

From: Moran, John (OAG)

Sent: Friday, September 27, 2019 2:48 PM

To: Shea, Timothy (OAG)

Subject: Fwd: FOR REVIEW - DOI Remarks, NRA
Attachments: Draft_DLB NRAWLF Remarks.docx; ATTO0001.htm
Tim,

FYI, Interior Secretary Bernhardt is going to be speaking to an NRA Women’s group. We should review this
to make sure it does not raise any concerns for our ongoing policy efforts. But on an initial skim, | didn’t see
any obvious problems.

John

Begin forwarded message:

From: Staff Secretar (b) (6) >
Date: September 27, 2019 at 2:41:57 PM EDT

To: "Eisenberg, John A. EOP/WHQO" (b) (6) >, "Horning, Liz A.
EOP/WHO I CICEE, '\Viccins, Jeremy G. EOP/WHO"
I CICEEEE. ' Troutman, Joel D. EOP/WHO"
"Williams, Michael B. EOP/WHO"
OIG) >, "Wold, Theo J. EOP/WHO"
OIG) >, "Rollins, Brooke L. EOP/WHO"

(b) (6) >, "Pataki, Tim A. EOP/WHO"
(b) (6) >, "Deere, Judd P. EOP/WHO"

(b) (6) , "Groves, Steven A. EOP/WHQO"
OIG) >, "Gidley, Hogan H. EOP/WHOQO"

I CICEEE 'Ditto, Jessica E. EOP/WHO PIG) >,
"Grisham, Stephanie A. EOP/WHOQO" (b) (6) >, "Kennedy, Adam R.
EOP/WHO I CICEEEE DL OMB ExecSec

(b)(6) per OMB >, "Berkowitz, Avrahm J. EOP/WHO"

"Dumbauld, Cassidy M. EOP/WHO PIG) >, "Conway, Kellyanne E. EOP/WHOQO"
OIG) >, "Hudson, Renee R. EOP/WHO"
I CICEE . 'Chakey, Richard J. EOP/WHO"
OIG) >, "Neumayr, Mary B. EOP/CEQ"
(b) (6) >, "Seale, Viktoria Z. EOP/CEQ"
OIG) >, "Hoelscher, Douglas L. EOP/WHO"
OIG) >, "Moran, John (OAG)" <John.Moran@usdoj.gov>

Cc: Staff Secretar OIG)
Subject: FOR REVIEW - DOI Remarks, NRA

Attached are the Secretary of the Interior’s remarks for the NRA Women's Leadership Forum Summit in
San Antonio.
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If you have any edits or comments, please send by COB today, 9/27.

STAFF SEC
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QUESTIONS FOR THE RECORD
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY GENERAL WILLIAM P. BARR
SUBCOMMITTEE ON COMMERCE, JUSTICE, SCIENCE, AND RELATED
AGENCIES
DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE FY 2020 BUDGET REQUEST

The Honorable Nita M. Lowey
Subcommittee on Commerce, Justice, Science, and Related Agencies
Questions for the Record

Department of Justice Fiscal Year 2020 Budget Request

National Instant Criminal Background Check System (NICS) Firearm Retrieval Referrals

1. “Firearm retrieval” is the term for the action recommended after a background check is
unresolved within the “three business day” timeframe, and a Federal Firearms Licensee
proceeds with a firearms transfer, but subsequently learns such request should have been
denied. FBI NICS Section then notifies ATF that a “prohibited person” is in possession
of a fircarm, and ATF can undertake action to “retrieve” the firearm.

You testified that “data I have heard is that there are about 6,000 of these delayed
responses...and that ... approximately 2,000 of those, a third, are people that would have
flunked the background check and ATF goes out and gets the weapon, retrieves, the
weapon.” However, FBI’s 2017 NICS Operations Report states that in 2017, 6,004
persons failed the NICS background check not 2,000 because they were found to be
prohibited persons after the 3 period had passed. Is that report accurate, and if so, will

you correct your testimony?

RESPONSE : [ )Y ) M
- 0
-]
]

2. Based on the 2017 FBI report, of those 6,004 firearm transactions, 4,864 were confirmed
to have been transferred to “prohibited persons,” which included: 1,245 to persons
convicted of a crime punishable by more than one year; 1,002 to persons convicted of
misdemeanor crimes of domestic violence; 1,012 who were under indictment or fugitives
from justice; and 118 who were subject to protection or restraining orders or domestic
violence. Do you agree with these figures?

RESPONSE. | [ Y () M

3. The same 2017 FBI report also noted that of the 6,004 cases where retrieval was sought,
ATF could not determine whether a transaction occurred in 1,140 cases because
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“definitive data was unattainable.” Does “unattainable” mean that it is possible 1,140
firearms were transferred to prohibited persons but the Department cannot document
the fact, one way or the other? Is there a process to follow up on such retrieval cases to
resolve them?
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4. How much longer would the current three business day timeframe need to be extended to
significantly reduce or eliminate the number of such potential transfers to prohibited
persons? Would extending the waiting period to ten days be likely to prevent 6,000, or
even 4,864, firearms from getting into the wrong hands?
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RESPONSE 5

{

5. Inhis March 27, 2019, letter to you, Special Counsel Mueller wrote:

“As we stated in our meeting of March 5 and reiterated to the Department early in the
afternoon of March 24, the introductions and executive summaries of our two volume
report accurately summarize this Office’s work and conclusions. The summary letter the
Department sent to Congress and released to the public late in the afternoon of March 24
did not fully capture the context, nature, and substance of this Office’s work and
conclusions. We communicated that concern to the Department on the morning of March
25. There is now public confusion about critical aspects of the results of our
investigation. This threatens to undermine a central purpose for which the Department
appointed the Special Counsel: to assure full public confidence in the outcome of the
investigations. See Department of Justice, Press Release (May 17, 2017).”

During the hearing with the Subcommittee on April 9, 2019, you were asked by
Representative Crist the following question:

“Reports have emerged recently, General, that members of the Special Counsel’s team
are frustrated at some level with the limited information included in your March 24"
letter, that it does not adequately or accurately necessarily portray the report’s findings.
Do you know what they are referencing with that?”

You replied:
“No, I don’t”

Is that statement accurate, in light of the March 27, 2019, letter from Special Counsel
Mueller, which your office records as having been received on March 28, 2019? And if
not, will you correct or clarify your testimony?
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

Homegrown Violent Extremism

1. At the hearing you testified that the Department does “not have a separate category for
violent extremism.” It is noteworthy that on April 4™ the FBI Director told the
Subcommittee that the FBI has seen an increase in the number hate crimes, and that “the
danger...of white supremacists, violent extremism or another kind of extremism is of course
significant...a persistent, pervasive threat. We tackle it both through our joint terrorism task
forces on the domestic terrorism side as well as through our civil rights program on the civil
side through hate crime enforcement.” The Director has also publicly stated that of about
5,000 terrorism cases under investigation, 1,000 are homegrown violent extremists, in all 50
States. While it is not a regular budget category, could you please provide a rough estimate
of the resources the Department is devoting to investigations and prosecution of domestic
violent extremism whether under the category of terrorism, violent crime, or hate crimes?
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Southwest border law enforcement

2. Southwest Border county crime rates are lower, in all categories, than in the rest of the
country. Furthermore, U.S. Customs and Border Protection has recorded significantly lower
arrests of individuals with criminal histories each year from fiscal year 2016 to the present.
On the other hand, the Justice Department has been shortchanging important work to pursue
its so called “zero tolerance” policy. For example, a USA Today study released in October
2018 found that Federal drug trafficking prosecutions along the border had declined 30
percent because resources were diverted to prosecute minor immigration violations. How
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policies in fiscal years 2019 and 2020?

RESPONSE

=)
O

Executive Office for Immigration Review (EOIR)

5. In March Executive Office for Immigration Review Director McHenry testified before the
Subcommittee. The night before the hearing, he sent a memo to staff saying that, despite a
significant 2019 funding increase, a budgetary shortfall for interpreter costs would require
the immigration court system to cut back judge hiring, cancel trainings, and delay IT
improvements. This is deeply troubling, both from a due process perspective, and a
budgetary one. Why was this committee not told about these problems?

RESPONSE:
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6. What impact has this funding shortfall had on the caseload backlog?

RESPONSE

=)
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Border Wall/Eminent Domain

7. To support the Administration’s proposed hardening and expansion of border walls on the
Southwest border, the Department has been taking legal action to gain access to or acquire
private land. This entails legal workload and years of litigation. How many cases, including
those seeking to acquire land through assertion of eminent domain, did the Department
handle in fiscal year 2018, and how many do you expect to pursue in fiscal years 2019 and
2020 to force owners to sell or grant access to land?

RESPONSE
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8. For those years, how many landowners were or will be forced to sell their land or have it
seized via eminent domain?

RESPONSE

9. How much funding and full time equivalent staff effort did the Department expend in fiscal
year 2018 to pursue such actions broken out by the U.S. Attorneys’ offices, the
Environment and Natural Resources Division, and the Civil Division and how much does it
plan to use for such purposes in fiscal years 2019 and 2020?

RESPONSE

=)
O

Civil Rights Division ~Alabama State Prisons

10. The 8" Amendment to the Constitution prohibits “cruel and unusual punishment....” On
April 2, the Civil Rights Division and the U.S. Attorney for Alabama released the results of
its investigation of Alabama prisons and reported its findings. How will the Department
ensure immediate relief from the unacceptable conditions now present in the prison system?

RESPONSE 5

||
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11. One way to ensure corrections in such cases has been through a judicially enforced consent
decree. Former Attorney General Sessions said such decrees interfere with States’ rights and
placed restrictions on them. Will the Department seek or consider seeking a consent decree
in this case?

RESPONSE

12. What is the Department doing to ensure all States and territories are protecting the human
and constitutional rights of persons in their custody? Is there a process to monitor facilities
and ensure such deplorable conditions described in the April 2 report are not permitted
anywhere in this country?

RESPONSE

Community Relations Service Termination

13. The fiscal year 2020 Budget proposes to eliminate the Community Relations Service and fold
its functions into the Civil Rights Division, with no additional funding or positions assigned
to this purpose. Historically, the Community Relations Service plays a key role in helping
prevent and resolve community conflicts based on civil rights issues. The proposal threatens
to undermine the confidentiality and neutrality essential to this critical mission. How will
you protect the independence and confidentiality of the mediation work if it is done within
the division responsible for enforcement?
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14. How will the Civil Rights Division perform this additional responsibility with no new
resources or personnel?
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Policing Reform

15. Under former Attorney General Sessions, the Department effectively changed course on
police reform, abandoning efforts in cities such as Baltimore and Chicago. It also moved the
focus away from the Collaborative Reform program in the COPS office, which sought to
work with police departments to implement changes to improve police community
relationships and build trust. What is the Department doing now to address ongoing distrust
between minority communities and local law enforcement a serious issue in urban
communities across this nation? What resources are included in your 2020 budget for such
purposes?
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Environment and Natural Resource Division

16. The Environment and Natural Resources Division (ENRD) has a broad portfolio. It
prosecutes those who violate pollution control laws; defends the U.S. from environmental
challenges and in its stewardship of public lands and resources; wildlife protection; and
Indian rights and claims. It also leads on Federal acquisition of property through eminent
domain such as on the Rio Grande where the Administration yearns to build a wall. Your
fiscal 2020 ENRD request for ENRD is flat  $110.5 million the same as in fiscal 2018.

During the shutdown, we heard ENRD was suffering an “exodus” of its most experienced
attorneys on the cusp of a slew of major EPA cases. Your request indicates you expect to
double the number of full time permanent reimbursable positions from 41 to 82. Is the
Division facing a shortage of experienced staff, and is it trying to make up for that by using
reimbursable positions?
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17. There is growing concern about the presence of so called “PFAS” chemicals in groundwater
and drinking water. These chemicals are in consumer products like Teflon and Scotchguard,
and in firefighting foam used at military airfields and facilities around the country and world.
They are associated with higher rates of cancer. What do you expect, in terms of workload
and budgetary impact on ENRD, from litigation to monitor and clean up water from PFAS
contamination, to include supporting the Environmental Protection Agency and defending
the Defense Department against lawsuits?
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RESPONSE:

Wildlife Protection

18. Wildlife protection and trafficking remains a significant environmental and economic crime,
and a source of funding for organized crime and terrorist groups, particularly in developing
countries. How many Environment and Natural Resources Division personnel and how
much funding were used to investigate and prosecute wildlife trafticking in fiscal year 2018?
What is budgeted for this in fiscal years 2019 and 2020?

RESPONSE:
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Russian Influence and Espionage

19. The impetus for appointing a Special Counsel was to investigate alleged Russian efforts to
influence the 2016 election. DOJ, along with the rest of the Intelligence Community, has
made clear that Russia carried out significant influence and interference activities, and
continues to target U.S. elections. Your budget proposes $132 million in new funding for
national security and cyber threats, including $18 million and 35 FBI positions for
counterintelligence. Is this latter proposal adequate to meet the growing threat of Russian
interference in our political and economic system?

RESPONSE
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China Initiative

20. Last November former AG Sessions initiated a “China Initiative” against Chinese national
security threats to our commerce, industry, and critical infrastructure. This would target,
quote: “economic espionage”, “malign economic aggression”, “foreign investments,
corporate acquisitions, and cyber intrusions...[and acquiring] inside information.” This
initiative was to include leadership by the National Security Division, the Criminal Division,

the FBI, and a working group of five U.S. Attorneys. What is the status of the China
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funding could enhance Department efforts
RESPONSE:

US Marshals and Federal Prisoner Detention
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22. The Department has identified a fiscal year 2019 shortfall in the Federal Prisoner Detention
(FPD) account, and an even larger one in its fiscal year 2020 budget. The Department has
proposed short term relief by transferring balances from the Bureau of Prisons. What is the
cause of the shortfall? Assuming it is due to increased prosecution of immigration charges,
including misdemeanor charges, how much is due to the impact of the “zero tolerance”
policies embraced by former Attorney General Sessions?
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23. What are the potential consequences of not providing the full request FPD funding request?
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